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APPENDIX VIli {(E)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Report of the directors

The directors submit herewith their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012,

Principal place of business
Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited (“the company”)} is a company incorporated and domiciled in

Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal place of business at 20/F, Fung House,
No. 19-20 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the company is investment holding. Details of the company’s
subsidiaries are set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

Financial statements

The loss of the company for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the state of the company’s
affairs as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 5 to 23.

Transfer to reserves

Losses attributable to shareholders of USD20,047 (2011: USD4,055) have been transferred to
reserves. Other movements in reserves are set out in the statement of changes in equity.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December
2012 (2011: Nil).

Share capital

Details of the share capital of the company are set out in note 11(b} to the financial statements.
There were no movements during the year,

Directors
The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:
Tee Tiam L.ee

Law Woo Hock
Leong Kok Wah
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APPENDIX Vill (E)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Directors’ interests

There being no provision in the company’s articles of association in connection with the
retirement of directors, all existing directors continue in office for the following year.

At no time during the year was the company, or any of its holding company, subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of the company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the company or any
other body corporate.

No contract of significance to which the company, or any of its holding company, subsidiaries

or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a director of the company had a material
interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Auditors
KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-

appointment of KPMG as auditors of the company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

L]

Director

Hong Kong
3 0 APR 2013
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

M KPMG O Telephone 45 +852 2522 6022

Bth Floor 2 i %ﬂ:%ﬁﬁ Fax 4 fi +862 2845 2688
Prince's Building SR RETEIOT Internet B ik www.kpmg.com/cn
10 Chater Road £F kR

Central, Hong Kong

P O Box 50 bk ¥ B

General Post Office 1% RB02

Hong Kong

Independent auditor’s report to the sole shareholder of

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited (“‘the company™) set
out on pages 5 to 23, which comprise the company’s statement of financial position as at 31
December 2012, the company’s statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

KPMG, a Hong Keng partnership and 2 member firm of the KPMG
network of iIndependent member firms affiliated with KPMG
Internanena! Cooperative {"KPMG International”), a Swiss entity.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

nIna

Independent auditor’s report to the sole shareholder of

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s
affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of its loss and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

J:nrm

Certified Public Accountants
8% Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

30 AR 213
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}

Statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in United States dollars)

Note
Turnover 4
Other revenue 5
Administrative and operating expenses
Loss before taxation 6
Income tax 7(a)

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
USD USD

4 4
(20,051} (4.059)
(20,047) (4,055)
(20,047) (4,055)

The notes on pages 9 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VHII (E)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Statement of financial position at 31 December 2012

(Expressed in United States dollars)

Note
Non-current asset
Investments in subsidiaries 9
Current assets
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries 10

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Accrued liabilities
Amount due to ultimate holding company 10
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 10

Net current liabilities

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVE 11
Share capital 11(b)
Exchange reserve 11(c)

Retained earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 3 I APR 2683

)
£0

Nt St S Nt Nt

Saleon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
USD USD

12,207,819 12,207,819
2,551,625 3,861

35.769 40,145

2,587,394 44,006

3,999 3,900

10,464,365 10,464.365
4,053,427 1,490,091
14,521,791 11,958,356

(11,934,397)

(11,914,350)

273,422 293,469

1,000 1,000
(56,796) (56,796)
329.218 349,265
273,422 293.469

Directors

The notes on pages 9 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in United States dollars)

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Share Exchange Retained
capital reserve earnings Total
USD USD USD USD
(note 11(b))
Balance at 31 December 2010
and 1 January 2011 1,000 (56,796) 353,320 297,524
Changes in equity for 2011
Total comprehensive income
for the year - - (4,055) (4.055)
Balance at 31 December 2011
and 1 January 2012 1,000 (56,796) 349,265 293,469
Changes in equity for 2012
Total comprehensive income
for the year - - (20,047) (20.047)
Balance at 31 December 2012 1,000 (56,796) 329218 273422

The notes on pages 9 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIl (E)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in United States dollars)

2012 2011
USD USD
Operating activities
Loss before taxation (20,047) (4,055)
Adjustment for:

Interest income (4) (4)
Operating loss before changes in working capital (20,051) (4,059)
Increase in amounts due from fellow subsidiaries (2,547,764) (3,861)
Increase in accrued liabilities 99 784
Increase in amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 2.563.336 3,225
Net cash used in operating activities (4,380) (3,911)
Investing activity
Interest received 4 4
Net cash generated from investing activity 4 4
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (4,376) (3,907)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 40,145 44.052
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 35.769 40,145

The notes on pages 9 to 23 form part of these financial statements.

-8 -
VI (E) - 9



APPENDIX VHI (E}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1.

Principle activity

The principle activity of the company 1s investment holding. Details of subsidiaries are
set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

Significant accounting policies

(@)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs™), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs™) and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the company is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the company.
Note 2{c) provides information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the company for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Notwithstanding the company had net cwrent liabilities of $11,934,397 as at 31
December 2012, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis because Salcon Berhad, the ultimate holding company, has confirmed that it
will provide such financial assistance as it is necessary to maintain the company as
a going concern.

The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of another body corporate and
therefore, in accordance with section 124(2)(a) of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is not required to prepare group financial statements.

For the purposes of compliance with sections 122 and 123 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, these financial statements have been prepared to present a
true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss of the company only.
Consequently, they have been prepared in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs
which apply to the preparation of separate unconsolidated financial statements.

-9.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

()

()

(@)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

In accordance with the criteria set out in paragraph 10 of HKAS 27, Consolidated
and separate financial statements, the company is exempt from the preparation of
consolidated financial statements as Salcon Berhad, the intermediate parent of the
company produces consolidated financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, which are available for public use.
Salcon Berhad is incorporated in Malaysia and listed on the Main Board of the
Malaysia Stock Exchange and its consolidated financial statements are available
from the website of Bursa Malaysia Berhad (http://www.bursainalaysia.com/
market). Consequently, the financial statements do not give all the information
about the economic activities of the group of which the company is the parent
which would have been disclosed had the company prepared consolidated
financial statements.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments and estimates made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements are discussed in note 3.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs and new Interpretations
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the company. None of the developments is relevant to the company's
financial statements:

The company has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not vet
effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiary

Subsidiary is an entity controlled by the company. Control exists when the
conipany has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the company’s statement of financial position, investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(e)).

-10-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont’d) ‘

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Impairment of assets

(1)

Impairments of other receivables

Other receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the company about one or
more of the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation; and

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is
objective evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets) where the effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where financial assets carried at amortised
cost share similar risk characteristics, such as similar past due status, and
have not been individually assessed as impaired. Future cash flows for
financial assets which are assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases and
the decrcase can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s
carrying amount exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment Joss been recognised in prior years.

Impairment losses for other receivables whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote are recorded using an allowance account. When the
company is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against the receivables directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoverics of amounts previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.

-11 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Jiangsu (FFK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to identify indications that the investments in subsidiaries
may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of such an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an
asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell,
or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss 1s limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

(f)  Other receivables (including amounts due from related parties)

Other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note 2{e)(i)),
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without
any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In
such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of
doubtfu] debts (see note 2{(e)(1)).

-12 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

®

(h)

@

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Other payables (including amounts due to related parties)

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter are stated at
amortised cost, except where the payables are interest-free loans from related
parties without any fixed term of repayment or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits. Apart from
differences which arise on initial recognition of assets and liabilitics, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner
of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the lability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

-13 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

0

(k)

@

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
company has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to seitle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money 1s
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
seitle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

(ii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest
method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies and non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of each reporting period. Exchange gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd) ‘

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(

(m)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into United States dollars at the
exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Statement of financial position items are translated into United States
dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. The
resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the exchange reserve.

Related parties

(@)

(b)

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the
company if that person:

(i)
(i)
(iii)

has control or joint control over the company;
has significant influence over the company; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the company or the
company’s parent.

An entity is related to the company if any of the following conditions
applies:

1)

(i)

(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the company are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other
entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the company or an entity related to the company.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in

(a).

A person identified in (a)(1) has significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity,
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd) '

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

3.  Accounting judgements and estimates
(@) Impairment of investments in subsidiaries
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed by the company at the
end of each reporting period to assess whether there is any indication that
investments in subsidiaries may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine impairment losses on
the asset. Changes in facts and circumstances may result in revisions to the
conclusion of whether an indication of impairment exists and revised estimates of
recoverable amounts, which would affect profit or loss in future years.
(b) Going concern
As disclosed in note 2(b), the directors have prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis as they are of the opinion that the company will be able to
secure the continued financial assistance from the ultimate holding company to
enable the company to operate as a going concern. Discontinuation of financial
assistance for the ultimate holding company would affect the conclusion that the
company is able to continue as going concern, in which case the financial
statements would have to be prepared on a break-up basis.
4, Turnover
The principal activity of the company is investment holding.
The company did not generate any income from its investments during the year.
5.  Other revenue
2012 2011
USD UsD
Interest income 4 4
6.  Loss before taxation
Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging;:
2012 2011
USD USD
Auditor’s remuneration 2,866 2,866
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d) ‘

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

7.  Income tax in the statement of comprehensive income

(@) No provision has been made for Hong Kong Profits Tax as the company has no
assessable profit for the current year and the prior year.

No deferred tax assets or liabilities have been recognised as the company has no
significant deductible or taxable temporary differences which would give rise to
deferred tax assets or liabilities.

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting loss at an applicable tax

rate:
2012 2011
USD USD
Loss before taxation (20,047} (4,055)
Notional tax on loss before taxation,
calculated at 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) (3,308) (669)
Tax effect of non-taxable income and
non-deductible expenses 3.308 669

Actual tax expense - -

8. Directors’ remuneration
There is no directors’ remuneration for the year ended 31 December 2012, which is

required to be disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

9, Investments in subsidiaries

2012 2011

USD USD

Capital contribution, at cost 11,878,050 11,878,050
Cost directly attributable to investments 329,769 329,769
12,207,819 12,207,819

The company’s partially-owned subsidiary, Jiangsu Salcon Water and Environmental
Development Company Limited, was set up on 10 December 2009 as a co-operative
joint venture company. The company can exercise unilateral control over the co-
operative joint venture company.

-17 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd) '

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

9. Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follow:

Place of
incorporation/ Particulars Percentage of

registration of paid up  equity interest held Principal
Name and operations capital by the company activities

held by the  held by a

company subsidiary
Jiangsu Salcon Water The people’s  USD11,878,050 66.67% - Management
and Environmental Republic of and operation
Development China (“PRC™) of water
Company Limited production and
distribution of
water
Yizheng Rong Xing PRC RMRB32,536,680 - 100% Management
Wastewater and operation
Treatment Company of wastewater
Limited freatment

The directors of the company consider that the investment to be valued at cost is
appropriate.

No impairment loss on investment in subsidiary has been provided as, in the opinion of the
directors, the company’s share of net assets value of the subsidiary would exceed the
company’s cost of investment.

Post-acquisition profits of the subsidiaries attributable to the company based on the
audited financial statements of the subsidiaries prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles of the PRC are summarised as below:

Current year Prior years Total

Amount dealt with in the

financial statements of the

company - - -
Amount not dealt with in the

financial statements of the

company 398,115 (155,246) 242.869

Total 398.115 (155.246) 242 .869

10. Amounts due from/(to) ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

- 18-
VIl (E) - 19



APPENDIX VIII (E)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

11. Capital and reserve

(@)

(b

(c)

(d)

Components of the company’s capital and reserve

The opening and closing balances of each component of the company’s equity and
reconciliation between these amounts are set out in the statement of changes in

equity.
Authorised and issued share capital
At 31 December 2012 and 2011

No. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Ordinary share of USD1 each 1,000 1,000
No. of shares Amount
Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary share of USD1 each 1,000 1,000

The sole shareholder of ordinary shares is entitled to receive dividends as declared
from time to time and is entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the company.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to company’s residual assets.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 2(1).

Capital management

The company’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost. As the
company is part of a larger group, the company’s sources of additional capital and
policies for distribution of excess capital may also be affected by the group’s
capital management objectives.

The company defines “capital” as including all components of equity.

The company’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due
regard to the capital management practices of the group to which the company
belongs. Adjustments are made to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions affecting the company or the group, to the extent that these
do not conflict with the directors’ fiduciary duties towards the company or the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The company is not
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

-19-
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12.

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit, liquidity and currency risks arises in the normal course of the
company’s business. The company’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the company to manage these risks are
described below.

(@)

(b)

(©

Credit risk

The company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries and cash at bank. The directors consider the company’s exposure to
bad debts from inter-company balances is not significant since these group
companies are creditworthy.

Bank deposits are normally placed with financial institutions that have a good
credit rating.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the statement of financial position. The company does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose the company to credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The company’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements, to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

All of the company’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period do not
bear interest and are repayable within one year or on demand.

Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risks primarily arising from amount due from
a fellow subsidiary, cash and cash equivalents, amount due to ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiary that are denominated in other currencies, being
primarily Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”), Renminbi Yuan (“RMB”) and Malaysian
Ringgit (“MTR”). As the Untied States dollars (“USD”) is pegged to the HKD,
the company considers the risk of movements in exchange rates between the USD
and the HKD to be insignificant.

(i)  Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the company’s exposure at the end of the
reporting period to currency risk arising from recognised assets or liabilities
denominated in a currency other than the company’s functional currency.
For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure are expressed in
United States dollars.

=20 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd) ‘

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 3] December 2012

12. Financial risk management and fair values (continued)

(¢) Currency risk
(i)  Exposure to currency risk (continued)
2012 2011
Hong Hong
Kong Renminbi Malaysian Kong Renminbi  Malaysian
Dollars Yuan Ringgit Dollars Yyan Ringgit
Amount due from a
fellow subsidiary 2,551,625 - - 3.861 - -
Cash and eash
cquivalents 2,285 - - 6,500 - -
Accrued liabilities (3,999) - - (3,900) - -
Amount due to ultimate
holding company “ . - - - R
Amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries (6,796) (313.673) _ {3.161,003) (40,221) (309.764) (568.151)
2,543.115 (313.673) __(3.161,003) (33,660) (309.764) (568.151)
(1)  Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the approximate change in the company’s loss
after tax and retained earnings in response to reasonably possible changes in
the foreign exchange rates to which the company has significant exposure at
the end of the reporting period. Other components of equity would not be
affected by changes in the foreign exchange rates.

2012 2011
Inerease/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease)
in foreign Effect Effect inforeign Effect Effect
exchange on loss onretained exchange on loss on retained
rates  affer fax  earnings rafes  affer tax  earnings
Renminbi Yuan 5% 15,684 (15,684) 5% 15,488 (15,488)
(5%  (15.,684) 15,684 (5%  (15,488) 15,488
Malaysian Ringgit 5% 158,050 (158,050) 5% 28,407 (28,407)
(5)% (158,050) 158,050 (5%  (28,407) 28,407
-21 -
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12.

13.

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Financial risk management and fair values (continued)
(¢)  Currency risk (continued)
(ii) Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change
in foreign exchange rates had occurred at the end of the reporting period and
had been applied to the company’s exposure to currency risk for financial
instruments in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant. The stated changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in foreign
exchange rates over the period until the next end of the reporting period. In
this respect, it is assumed that the pegged rate between the USD and the
HKD would be materially unaffected by any changes in movement in value
of the HKD against other currencies. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2011.

(d) Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their
fair value as at 31 December 2012,

Material related party transactions
There are no material related party transactions during the year.

The outstanding balances at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2012 2011
USD USD
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries
Salcon Power (HK) Limited 872,668 -
Salcon Water International Limited 6,773 3,861
Salcon Changzhou (HK)) Limited 2,903 -
Salcon Engineering Berhad 1.669.281 -
Total 2,551,625 3.861
Amount due to ultimate holding company
Salcon Berhad 10,464,365 10,464.365
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Salcon Water (HK)) Limited 0,796 6,781
Salcon Engincering Berhad 4,046,631 1.483.310
Total 4,053,427 1,490,091

The outstanding balances are unsecured, interest free, have no fixed repayment terms and
are included in note 10.
-22-
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14.

15,

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Immediate and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the immediate parent and ultimate
controlling party of the company to be Salcon Berhad, which is incorporated in Malaysia.
The entity produces financial statements prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, generally
accepted accounting principles and the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia available for
public use.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number
of amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the
year ended 31 December 2012 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These included the following which may be relevant to the company:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements

—Presentation of items of other comprehensive income 1 July 2012
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement 1 January 2013
HKEFRS 9, Financial instruments 1 January 2015

The company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded
that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the company’s
results of operations and financial position.
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(Translated based on the original audited financial statements in Chinese)

JIANGSU SALCON WATER & ENVIRONMENTAL
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR 1 JANUARY 2012 TO 31 DECEMBER 2012
IF THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CHINESE VERSION
AND ITS ENGLISH TRANSLATION, THE CHINESE VERSION WILL PREVAIL
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS GF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

AUDITORS® REPORT
BB BARY FEE 1301302 3
The Board of Directors of Jiangsu Salcon Water & Environmental Development Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jiangsu Salcon Water &
Environmental Development Co., Ltd, (“the Company™) on pages | to 16, which comprise the
balance sheet as at 3| December 2012, and the income statement and cash flow statement for
the yeat then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing these financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafier represents
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard issued in 2006 and specific
accounting standards issued before 2006) and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China, and fairly
presenting them; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control which is
necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with China Code of Ethics for Certified
Public Accountants, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)
L AARP FEE 1301392 5
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2012, and the financial performance and the cash
flows of the Company for the year then endcd in accordance with the requirements of

Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China.

KPMG Huazhen {Special General Partnership} Certified Public Accountants

Shanghai Branch Registered in the People’s Republic of
China

Shanghai, The People’s Republic of China Tian Chunshan
Qian Di

Date: 12 April 2013

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the People's Republic of China.
The standards, procedures and practices te audit such financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the People’s Republic of China. ‘
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Jiangsu Salcon Water & Environmental Development Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Assets
Curent assets
Cash at bank and on hand 5 24.733,427.88 27,782,583.68
Accounts recetvable i) 675,000.00 -
Other reccivables 7 11,348,995.00 8,348,995.00
Payments in advance 8§ 30.,000.000.00 30,000,000.00

Total current assets 66,757,422.88 66,131,578.68

Long-term investments
Long-term equity investments 9 54,862,258.93 51,460,551.83

Fixed assets

Cost 725,015.00 722,586.00

Less: Accumulated depreciation (205,953.28) {126.618.58)

Carrying amount 10 519,061.72 595,967.42
Long-term deferred expenses 11 800,000.04 900,000.00
Total assets 122.938.743.57 119,088.097.93

The notes on pages 6 to 16 form part of these financial statements.

SN ) e e Tl e ey e
1 SALOUN BERHAD (523765-7)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Contf'd)

Jiangsu Salcon Water & Environmental Development Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 _ 2011

Liabilities and owners” equity
Current liabilities

Accrued payroll 48,980.64 48,000.08

Taxes payable 4(c) 32,980.72 44.720,13

Other payables 12 490,740.62 402.540.59

Total current liabilities 572,701.98 495,260.80
Total liabilities 572,701.98 495,260.80
Owmners’ equity

Paid-in capital . 13 120,000,000.00 120,000,000.00

Capital reserve 14 62,418.80 62,418.80

Retained earnings/(accumulated losses) 2,303,622.79 (1.469.581.67)
Total owners’ equity 122,366,041.59 118,592,837.13
Total liabilities and owners® equity 122,938.,743.57 119,088,097.93

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on
12 April 2013.

Chairman of the Board The person in-charge of (Company stamp)

(Director on behalf the accounting affairs
of the Board)
(Signature and stamp) (Signature and stamp)

The notes on pages 6 to 16 form part of these financial statements.

2 SALCUN BERMAD (593796-7)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Jiangsu Salcon Water & Environmental Development Co., Ltd.

Income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note
Sales from principal activities 15
Less: Business taxes and surcharges 4(a)
Profit from principal activities
Léss: General and administrative expenses
Add: Net financial income 16
Operating profit/(loss)
Add: Investment income
Less: Non-operating expenses
Profit before income tax
Less: Income tax 4(b)

Net profit for the year

Add: Accumulated losses at
the beginning of the year

Retained earnings/
(accumulated losses) carried forward

2012 2011
2,700,000.00 2,700,000.00
(149.399.89) (148,500.00)
2,550,600.11 2,551,500.00
(2,395,527.82)  (2,767,251.61)
485.368.14 204,604.50
640,440.43 (11,147.11)
3,401,707.10 1,612,421.02
(9,888.79) (500.00)
4,032,258.74 1,600,773.91
(259.054.28) -
3,773,204.46 1,600,773.91

{(1.469,581.67)

{3.070,355.58)

2,303.622.79

The notes on pages 6 to 16 form part of these financial statements.

VIl (F) - 6

(1,469,581 .67}

I

s BEE
BE



APPENDIX VIl (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

Jiangsu Salcon Water & Environmental Development Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
Statement 2012 2011
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from rendering of services 2.025.000.00 2.700,000.00
Sub-total of cash inflows 2,025,000.00 2,700,000.00

Cash paid to and for employees
Cash paid for all types of taxes
Cash paid relating to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash outflow from operating activities i
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received relating to other investing activities
Sub-total of cash inflows
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets
Cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries
Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash

Net decrease in cash i

(739,741.29)
(417,145.14)
(4.402.526.51)

(679,544.70)
(133,830.32)
(6,911,857.05)

(5,559.412.94)

(7,725,232.07)

492.645.33 629.049.01
492,645.33 629,049.01

(2,429.00) (80,400.00)

- (5.695.874.68)

(2,429.00)  (5,776,274.68)

490,216.33 (5,147,225.67)

(4,959.19) (420,986.07)

(3,049,155.80)

(10,593,443 81}

The notes on pages 6 to 16 form part of these financial statements.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Jiangsu Salcon Wateyr & Environmental Development Co., Ltd.
Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Notes to the cash flow statement

i Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities
2012 2011
Net profit 3,773,204.46 1,600,773.91
Add: Depreciation of fixed assets 79,334.70 72,996.35
Amortisation of long-term deferred expenses 99,999.96 100,000.00
Net financial income (487,686.14) (208,062.94)
Investment income (3,401,707.10) (1,612,421.02)
Increase in gross operating receivables (3,675,000.00) (4,348,995.00)
Increase/(decrease) in operating payables 77.441.18 (629.523.37)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (3.534.412.94) (5,025,232.07)

ii Net decrease in cash

2012 2011
Cash at the end of the vear 24,733,427.88 27,782,583.68
Less: Cash at the beginning of the year (27,782.583.68) {38.376.027.49)
Net decrease in cash {3,049.155.80) (10,593,443 81)
The notes on pages 6 to 16 form part of these financial statements.
5 SALCUN BERNAD (523785-1)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Jiangsu Salcon Water & Environmental Development Co., Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

1 COMPANY STATUS

Jiangsu Salcon Water & Environmental Development Co., Ltd. (the Company) is an
equity joint venture established in Yizheng, Jiangsu Province in the People’s Republic
of China (PRC) by Yizheng Urban and Rural Water Co., Ltd. (Yizheng Water)
registered in Yizheng, PRC and Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited registered in Hong Kong.
The Company obtained an approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Su Fu Zi Zi [2009] No.
80474 from People’s Government of Jiangsu Province on 7 December 2009, and a
business license No. 321000400018362 on 10 December 2009 issued by Yangzhou
Administration of Industry and Commerce. The original registered capital is RMB
60,000,000.

The Company’s Board of Directors resolved to increase the Company’s registered
capital by RMB 60,000,000. The registered capital was increased from RMB
60,000,000 to RMB 120,000,000, The articles of association were revised on 3
December 2019. The Company obtained a revised approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Su
Fu Zi Zi {2009] No. 80474 and a revised business licence No. 321000400018362.

The Company’s period of operation is 30 years, and its principal activities are producing
and selling water, water project construction, sewage water treatment and other related
business. The Company commenced its operation on 10 December 2009,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been translated into English from the Company’s
statutory financial statements issued in the PRC in Chinese.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are in conformity with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard
issued in 2006, specific accounting standards issued before 2006 and the Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises, all issucd by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
(MOF). The accounting policies comply with the legal and reporting requirements of
the relevant government authorities. Accordingly, the basis of measurement and
presentation in these financial statements may not be in compliance witli the accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
PRC and may not be suitable for any purpose other than for statutory reporting.

In accordance with the relevant requirements set out in “Questions and answers (2) on
implementing Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises and related accounting
standards” (Cai Kuai [2003] No.10) issued by the MOF, the Company decided not to
present consolidated financial staternents for the year.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DA S FUCE ETERL AT FO Y
6 SALCON BERMALD (833756-1)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

{a) Accounting year
The accounting year of the Company is fron1 1 January to 31 December.
(b) Basis of preparation and measurement basis

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis.
Unless otherwise stated, the measurement basis used is historical cost,

{¢) Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is the Renminbi.
(d) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency fransactions during the year are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
on foreign currency translation are dealt with in the income statement.

(e) Provision for bad and doubtful debts

The provision for bad and doubtful debts is estimated by management based on
individual accounts receivable which show signs of uncollectibility and an ageing
anelysis. Provision for other receivables is determined based on their specific
nature and management’s estimate of their collectibility.

(f) Long-term equity investments

Where the Company has the power to control, jointly control or exercise
significant influence over an investee enterprise, the investment is accounted for
under the equity tmethod of accounting whereby the investment is initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for any post acquisition change in the
Company’s share of the investee’s equity.

Any excess of the initial investment cost over the Company’s share of the
investee’s equity is amortised on a straight-line basis. The amortisation period is
determined according to the investment period as stipulated in the relevant
agreement, or 10 years if the investment period is not specified in the agreement.
The unamortised balance is included in long-term equity investments at the year
end. '
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THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

®

(8

h)

Long-term equity investments (continued)

Where the Company does not control, jointly control or exercise significant
influence over an investee enterprise, the investment is accounted for under the
cost method, stating it at the initial investment cost. Investment income is
recognised once the investee enterprise declares a cash dividend or distributes
profits.

Upon the disposal or transfer of long-term equity investments, the difference
between the proceeds received and the carrying amount of the investments is
recognised as profit or loss.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are assets with relatively high unit values held by the Company for
use in the production of goods and for administrative purposes. They are expected
to be used for more than one year.

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see note 3(j)).

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of
residual values on cost for the Company’s fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated  Estimated rate Rate of
useful life of residual value depreciation
Motor vehicles 10 years 10% 9%
Office and other equipment 5 years 0%~10% 18%~20%

Lease

A lease can be classified as a finance lease or an operating lease. A finance lease is
a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of a leased asset to the lessee, whether or not the legal title to the asset is
eventually transferred. An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

Operating lease charges

Rental payments under operating leases are charged as expenses on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. :
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APPENDIX VIH (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

0

(k)

)

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are amortised on a straight-line basis over their
beneficial periods. The respective amortisation periods for the long-term deferred
expenses are as follows:

Rental expense 10 years
Provision for impairment

The carrying amounts of assets (including.long-term equity investments, fixed
assets and other assets) are assessed regularly to determine whether their
recoverable amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are
tested for impairment whenever events or changes in conditions indicate that their
recorded carrying amounts may not be recoverable. When such a decline has
occuzred, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount
by which the carrying amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and
from the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

Provision for impairment is calculated on an item-by-item basis and recognised as
an expense in the income statement.

If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the provision for impairment and as a result the estimated recoverable
amount is greater than the carrying amount of the asset, the impairment loss
recoguised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Income tax

Income tax is recognised when payable under the tax payable method. Income tax
for the year is provided at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

Revenue recognition
When it is pr‘obable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the

revenue and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement according to the following methods:

9 SALOGH BERMAD (5987567
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APPENDIX VI (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() Revenue recognition (continued)
() Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can
be estimated reliably, revenue from the rendering of services is recognised in
the income statement by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction based on the services performed to date as a percentage of the
total services to be performed. When the outcome of the transaction
involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is
recognised only to the extent of the costs incurred that arc expected to be
recoverable.

(ii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to
the principal outstanding and the applicable rate.

(m) Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Company has joined
a defined contribution retirement plan for the employees arranged by a
governmental organisation. The Company makes contributions to the retirement
scheme at the applicable rates based on the employees’ salaries. The contributions
are capitalised into cost of assets or charged to the income statement on an accrual
basis. After the payment of the contributions under the retirement plan, the
Company does not have any other obligations in this respect.

(n) Related parties

If the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control or
exercise significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the
Company and one or more parties are subject to common control from another
party, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises.

AL £ BEAAT (ANNYEE.Y
10 SALOUHN BERHAD (553755)
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APPENDIX Vil (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

4 TAXATION AND SURCHARGE

(a) The types of tax and surcharge applicable to the Company’s sale of goods and
rendering of services include business tax, urban maintenance and construction
tax, education fee surcharge and local education fee surcharge.

Tax name Tax basis and applicable rate
Business tax 5% of taxable revenue
Urban maintenance and
construction tax 5 % of the business tax paid
Education fee surcharge 3 % of the business tax paid
Local education fee surcharge 2 % of the business tax paid
Business taxes and surcharges include business tax, urban maintenance and
construction tax, education fee surcharge and local education fee surcharge.
- (b) Income tax
Income tax in the income statement represents:
2012 2011
Under provision for income tax in
respect of preceding year 239,054.28 -
The statutory income tax rate of the Company is 25% (2011: 25%).
(c) Taxes payable
2012 2011
Business tax payable 33,715.00 67,500.00
Pre-paid income tax (4,482.44) {33,176.54)
Others 3,748.16 10,396.67
Total 32.980.72 44.720.13
5  CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND
2012 2011

Cash on hand 221.10 5,000.00

Demand deposits 23,671,411.57 26,500,355.91

Fixed deposits 1,061.795.21 1.277.227.77

Tofal

- 24.733427.88 _ 27,782.583.68

2 AT IS BRRIA TS (00T
11 SALCON BERNAD (85375647)
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APPENDIX VIII {F}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

6

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2012 2011

Basic service charge 675,000.00 -

The ageing analysis of the Company’s accounts receivable is as follows:

2012
Percentage Provision
of total Jor bad and
accounts doubtful
RMB receivable debls
Within 1 year — 67500000 100% -

Other receivables

The ageing analysis of the Company’s other receivables is as follows:

2012
Percentage Provision
of total for bad and
other doubtful
RMB recefvables debts
Within 1 year 3,000,000.00 26% -
After 1 year but
within 2 years 3,348,995.00 30% -
After 2 years but
within 3 years 5,000.000.00 44% -
Total 11,348.995.00 100% -
2011
Percentage Provision
of total Jor bad and
other doubgful
RMB receivables debts
Within | year 3,348,995.00 40% -
After 1 year but
within 2 years 5.000.000.00 60% -
Total 8,348,995.00 100% -

The balance of other receivables is due from related parties. The management considers
no need to provide bad debt provision.

Payments in advance

The Company prepaid RMB 30,000,000 to acquire the pipelines and equipments of
water supply project in Yizheng according to the asset purchase agrecment entered into

with Yizheng Water.
12 SALCON BERHA
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APPENDIX VIII (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

9 LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Opening balance
at the beginning of
the year

Subsidiary
- Yizheng Salcon Wastewater
Treatment Co., Ltd.

Closing balance

Acerual/ at the end of
(amortization) the year
- 46,306,916.62

(103,603.16) 2,883,621.12

3.505,310.26 5.671,721.19

(Yizheng Salcon)
- Cost 46,306,916.62
- The equity investment
difference 2,987,224 .28
- Investment income
based on equity method__ 2,166,410.93
Total 51,460,551.83

3,401.707.10 54,862,258.93

As at 31 December 2012, the ratio of the total carrying amount of the Company’s long-
term investments to its net assets was 45% (2011: 43%).

10 FIXED ASSETS
Office and
Motor Vekicles  other equipment Total
Cost
As at 1 January 2012 569,406.00 153,180.00 722,586.00
Additions - 2,429.00 2,429.00
As at 31 December 2012 569,406.00 155,609.00 725,015.00
Accurnulated depreciation
As at [ January 2012 (94,901.13) (31,717.45) (126,618.58)
Charge for the year (51.246.60) (28.088.10) {79.334.70)
As at 31 December 2012 (146,147.73) (59,805.55) (205,953.28)
Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2012 423,258.27 95.803.45 519.061.72
As at 31 December 2011 474,504.87 121,462.55 595.967.42
13 SALOOHN BERHAD (5338736-1)
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APPENDIX VIHi {F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND {TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

11  LONG-TERM DEFERRED EXPENSES

Rental expense

As at 1 January 2012 900,000.00
Amortisation . {99,999.96)
As at 31 December 2012 800.000.04

12 OTHER PAYABLES

2012 2011
Acquisition of subsidiaries 340,793.19 340,793.19
Others 149.947.43 61,747.40
Total 490,740.62 402,540.59
13 PAID-IN CAPITAL

Registered capital and paid-in capital 2012 and 2011
RMB %
Yizheng Water 40,000,000.00 33%
Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited 80,000,000.00 67%

-120,000.000.00 . 100%

Certified Public Accountants have verified the above capital contributions, and issued
related capital verification reports.

14 CAPITAL RESERVE

2012 2011
Capital premium 62.418.80 62,418.80
15 SALES FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
2012 2011
Concession revenue 2.700.000.00 2.700.000.00
14 SALLON BERHAD (558795-1)
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APPENDIX VIl {F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

16

17

NET FINANCIAL INCOME

2012 2011
Interest income 492.645.33 629,049.01
Net exchange losses (4,959.19) (420,986.07)
Other financial expenses (2.318.00) {(3.458.44)
Total 485,368.14 204,604.50

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(a) Related parties with controlling relationships

Relationship Types

Registered Prineipal with the af legal

address activities Company entity

Investiment Limited

Salcon liangsu (HI) Limiled  Hong Kong holding Parent company liability compeny
Sewage water Limited

Yizheng Salcon Yizheng treatment Subsidiaty liability company

Registered capital of related parties with controlling relationships and its changes

At the beginning At the end

of the year Increase/(decrease) of the year

Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited USD 1,000.00 - USD 1,000.00
Yizheng Salcon RMB 32,536,679.74 - RMB 32,536,675.74

Equity interests held by related parties with controlling relationships and their

changes
At the beginning At the end
of the year Increasef{decrease} of the year
RMB % RMB % RMB %
Salcon Jiangsu (HK) Limited 80,000,000.00 67% " %  80,000,000.00 67%

(b) Relationship between the Company and related parties without controlling

relationships
Relationship with the Company
Yizheng Water Investot
Salcon Investment and Consulting
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
(Salcon Investment and Consulting) Fellow subsidiary

15 SALCCH BERHAD (523736-1)
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APPENDIX Vil (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

17 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(¢} The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summarised as follows:

i)  The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011
Receiving services
- Salcon Investment and Consulting 500.600.00 500,000.00

The Board of Directors of the Company is of the opinion that the above
transactions were carried out in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms.

ii} The balances of related party receivables and payables are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011
Other receivables
- Salcon Investment and Consulting 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
- Yizheng Salcon 10,348,995.00 7.348.,995.00
11,348.995.00 8,348,995.00
Payments in advance
- Yizheng Water _30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
16 SALOCHN BERNAD (353785-1)
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APPENDIX VIII {F}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX V!l (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX Vil (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX Vil (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FCOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VI (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Conf'd)
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APPENDIX VIII (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPARNIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3

4

£ Fa it BUR(H)

(m)

(n)

1B 438 A1

P EA REN, AXAHR TS5 T BAEL RIS R KB
o ANE#HER LA — L, @iRdtudik. LR BT A
AR ANR S AR SR A ORI ARG, ARG R BA A
A FAF Lo

RIEF

do BRI R AL S AAE MBS ERRERA —FATH —FnE XY
R A — A AR AR A ) AR AR R A3t Bl A ] R 8] Bt A 8l e E K
Bvh); AANE BA—FEEFRE L —FIEH, B RXKY . KBEFT
FpANAN Ak,

B B e

(a)

(b)

Ao 8] 3R 8 5 ARS8 X AR A M A kB R 4P AL K
F A BR T W A

LA Y AR o
& A A, AL N 5%
PRI HE AP IR S 4 E L HLEN B 5%
FF R Ao o448 WAL B 3%
Mo 75 #F T M Ae S 40E AR 6 2%

FELSHAER M, GIE LB BT LY R HFF MR FTH
FR WA,
fl W

P ##t,

Fe AV A &P 0 AT ARHL .46

2012 & 2011 &
LB R AR 259,054.28 -

Ay 8] 8 sk AL A 25%(2011 S5 25%),

10
VI {F) - 32



APPENDIX VI {F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND |TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Conf’d)
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APPENDIX Vill (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

17 ABRFRALLY
() AEEHXZHARS

i EZERE  BAMIXA BHEAARY

e BT 3 ks IR WA F H R 8]
AL AE 7 K L R ALAE e F 8] A PR 5

HAEEF XAG XK ORAR LK

i A /(6 0 a1
AL £ 7, 1,000.00 - % 7, 1,000.00
AL TT K AR f 32,536,679.74 - AR 32,536,679.74

FRAEFEH] £ A 0 XBRF TR A AL B

Hdn 8 A5 o/ ) L
A5 % Fe g i) % £ %
ARF A AR AR
EEILA 8(,000,000.00 67% - %  80,000,000.00 67%
(b) RAELIEH ARG EBS

S5ANEKEA
ALAE K S WHF

5t B AT AN (R IE) A TR 8]
(CAF R4k s EmT ) Bl —d5 4] T4 H T8

15

VI (F) - 37



APPENDIX VHI (F)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012

(Translated based on the original audited financial statements in Chinese)

YIZHENG SALCON WASTEWATER
TREATMENT COMPANY LIMITED

ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR 1 JANUARY 2012 TO 31 DECEMBER 2012
[F THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CHINESE VERSION
AND ITS ENGLISH TRANSLATION, THE CHINESE VERSION WILL PREVAIL

VII(G) - 1



APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

AUDITORS’ REPORT

H ARG W FE 1301393 5

The Board of Directors of Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Yizheng Salcon Wastewater
Treatment Co., Ltd. (“the Company™) on pages 1 to 17, which comprise the balance sheet as at
31 December 2012, and the income and profit appropriation statement and cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Finaneial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements. This responsibility ineludes: (1) preparing these financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafter represents
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard issued in 2006 and specific
accounting standards issued before 2006} and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China, and fairly
presenting them; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control which is
necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Anditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with China Code of Ethics for Certified
Public Accountants, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by managemcnt as well as
evaluatmg the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

SALOTK BERHAD (593796-T)
VIl (G) -



APPENDIX VI (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)
H T AR T F 4 1301393 5
Basis for Qualified Opinion

During the audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2011, we noted in 2010, the former sole shareholder Rongxin International Investment Co.,
Ltd. transferred 100% equity interests in the Company to Jiangsu Salcon Water &
Environmental Development Co., Ltd.. Based on the asset veluation report Su Xin Hua Lian
Ping Bao Zi (2010) No.178 issued by Jiangsu Xinhualian Asset Valuation Co., Ltd. on 12
August 2010, the Company increased the carrying amount of fixed assets by RMB
17,224,386.35, of which the original cost of fixed assets was increased by RMB
13,924,460.44 while the accumulated depreciation was decreased by RMB 3,299,925.91.
However, in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprise, fixed assets
are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
The Company’s accounting treatment on fixed assets is not in compliance with the
requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises. We issued a qualified opinion
on this matter in 2011 auditor’s report. Had the Company’s accounting treatment been in
compliance with the requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, the
original cost of fixed assets would have been decreased by RMB 13,524,460.44 (31 December
2011; RMB 13,924,460.44), accumulated depreciation would have been increased by RMB
1,701,099.51 (31 December 2011: RMB 2,267,733.26), capital reserve would have been
decreased by RMB 17,224,386.35 (31 December 2011: RMB 17.224,386.35), retained
earnings would have been decreased by RMB 1,598,826.40 (31 December 2011: RMB
1,032,192.65) as at 31 December 2012, and the cost of sales from principal activities for the
year ended 31 December 2012 would have been decreased by RMB 566,633.75 (2011: RMB
601,147.17).

SALOCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX Vil (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)

o AR FFE 1301393 5

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2012, and the financial performance
and the cash flows of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Regulations
for Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China.

KPMG Huazhen {Special General Partnership) Certified Public Accountants

Shanghai Branch Registered in the People’s Republic of
China

Shanghai, The People’s Republic of China Tian Chunshan
Qian Di

Date: 12 April 2013

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the People’s Republic of China.
The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the People’s Republic of China.
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APPENDIX Vil (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Assets
Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand 5 2,925,233.07 4.529,879.40
Accounts receivable 4 11,616,232.27 4,344,272.31
Other receivables 7 8,160.00 9,200.00
Payments in advance - 64,600.00
Inventories 8 56,216.25 38.087.50
Total current assets 14,605,841.59 8.,986,039.21
Fixed assets
Cost 105,948,937.17 74,854,577.96
Less: Accumulated depreciation (14.771.591.26) __(11.051,705.56)
Carrying amount 9 91,177,345 91 63,802,872.40
Total assets ' 105 187.50 __72,788,911.61

The notes on pages 7 to 17 form part of these financial statements.

i SALCOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (G}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.

Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Liabilities and owners’ equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 113,263.00 -
Accrued payroll 36,000.00 33,000.00
Taxes payable 4(c) 1,527,688.45 896,851.86
Other payables 10 41,103,247.00 7,352,622.20
Accrued expenses 24,351.24 33,110.00
Long-term liabilities due within one year 11 5.500,000.00 5,000.000.00
Total current liabilities 48,304,549.69 13,315,584.06
Long-term liabilities
Long-term loans 11 5,500,000.00 11,000,000.00
Total liabilities 53,804,549.69 24,315,584.06
Owners’ equity
Paid-in capital 12 32,536,679.74 32,536,679.74
Capital reserve i3 17,224,386.35 17,224,386.35
Surplus reserve 14 221,757.17

Retained earnings/(accumulated losses) 1,995.814.55 (1.287.738.54)

51,978,637.81

_________________

48,473,327.55

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners® equity

105,783.187.50 72,788.911.61

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on
12 April 2013.

Chairman of the Board  The person in-charge of The head of the

(Director on behalf the accounting affairs accounting department  (Company stamp)
of the Board)
(Signature and stamp)  (Signature and stamp)  (Signature and stamp)
The notes on pages 7 to 17 form part of these financial statements.
2 SALCON BERHAD (583796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl {(G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.
Income and profit appropriation statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note

Sales from principal activities 16

Less: Cost of sales from principal activities
Business taxes and surcharges 4(a)

Profit from principal activities

Add: Profit from other operations

Less: General and administrative expenses
Financial expenses 17

Operating profit

Add: Non-operating income
Less: Non-operating expenses

Profit before income tax
Less: Income tax 4(b)
Net profit for the year

Add: Accumulated losses at
the beginning of the year

Profits available for distribution/(accumulated
losses)
Less: Statutory surplus reserve 15

Retained earnings/(accumulated losses)
carried forward

2012

16,038,181.23

2011

12,051,696.59

(7,632,307.08)  (5,428,457.51)
8,405,874.15 6,623,239.08
56,580.00

(2,391,941.69)

(3,012,485.53)

(1,287.738.54)

(816.382.75) (1,088.015.36)
5,197,549.71 2,579,318.19

- 60,000.00

(226.54) (4,065.90)

- 5,197,323.17 2,635,252.29
(1,692,012.91) (1,852.479.52)
3,505,310.26 782,772.77

(2.070.511.31)

2,217,571.72
(221,757.17)

(1,287,738.54)

1,995,814.55

(1,287.738.54)

The notes on pages 7 to 17 form part of these financial statements.

3 ALGOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (G}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.
Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
statement 2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from rendering of services
Cash received relating to other

8,766,221.27

12,391,626.30

operating activities 3.000,000.00 3.102,971.02
Sub-total of cash inflows 11,766,221.27 15,494,597.32
Cash paid for goods and services (2,751,272.26) (2,307,548.06)
Cash paid to and for employees (1,221,135.60) (356,109.72)
Cash paid for all types of taxes (1,322,089.63) (1,688,478.48)
Cash paid relating to other operating activities (1,916.984.8%9) (2.696.274.61)
Sub-total of cash outflows (7,211,482.38) (7,048,410.87) .
Net cash inflow from operating activities 4,554,738.89 8,446,186.45
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash received from intcrest income 6.366.38 12,832.41
Sub-total of cash inflows 6,366.38 12,832.41
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets {336,107.21) (440,444.96)
Sub-total of cash outflows (336,107.21) (440,444.96)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (329,740.83) (427,612.55)
The notes on pages 7 to 17 form part of these financial statements.

4 SALCCH BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIIL (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.
Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

2012 2011

(5,000,000.00)  (5,000,000.00)
(829,644.39) __ (1.103,886.01)

(5,829,644.39) (6,103,886.01)

(5,829,644.39)  (6,103,886.01)

Note to the
cash flow
statement

Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash repayments of borrowings
Cash paid for interest expenses
Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash outflow from financing activities
Net (decrease)/increase in cash Co i

(1,604.646.33) 1,914.687.89

The notes on pages 7 to 17 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Notes to the cash flow statement

i

i

Reconciliation of net profit fo cash flows from operating activities

Net profit

Add: Depreciation of fixed assets
Financial expenses
Increase in gross inventories
(Increase)/decrease in gross operating
receivables
Increase in operating payables

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

Cash at the end of the year-
Less: Cash at the beginning of the year

Net (decrease)/increase in cash

2012 2011
3,505,310.26 782,772.77
3,719,885.70 3,120,909.45

814,519.25 1,086,066.10
(18,128.75) (38,087.50)

(7,210,319.96) 267,129.71
3,743.472.39 3,227.395.92
4,554.738.89 8,446 186,45

2012 2011
2,925,233.07 4,529,879.40

(4,529,879.40)

(2,615.191.51)

{1.604,646.33)

1.914.687.89

The notes on pages 7 to 17 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIII (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

1 COMPANY STATUS

Yizheng Salcon Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. (formerly Yizheng Rong Xin
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.) (the Company) is a wholly foreign-owned enterprise
established in Yizheng, Jiangsu Province in the People’s Republic of China (PRC). The
Company obtained a business license No. 321000400005237 on 27 August 2003 issued
by Yizheng Administration of Industry and Commerce. The original registered capital is
USD 4,000,000.

Hangsu Salcon Water & Environmental Development Co., Ltd. (Jiangsu Salcon) signed

a share transfer agreement with Rongxin International Investment Co., Ltd. (Rongxin

International). According to the agreement, Rongxin international transferred 100%

equity interests in the Company to Jiangsu Salcon. The Company revised the articles of

association and obtained an approval from Yizheng Administration of Industry and

Commerce on 20 October 2010. According to the revised business licence No. .
321000400005237, the Company’s is registered as a domestic limited liability company.

The registered capital and paid-in capital was changed to RMRB 32,536,679.74.

The Company’s period of operation is 40 years, and its principal activities are providing
sewage treaiment operation, developing and producing related technology and
equipments and selling related products.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been translated into English from the Company’s
statutory financial statements issued in the PRC in Chinese.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are in conformity with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard
issued in 2006, specific accounting standards issued before 2006 and the Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises, all issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
(MOF). The accounting policies comply with the legal and reporting requirements of
the relevant government authorities. Accordingly, the basis of measurement and
presentation in these financial statements may not be in compliance with the accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
PRC and may not be suitable for any purpose other than for statutory reporting.

7 SALCOMN BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Accounting year
The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January to 31 December.
(b) Basis of preparation and measurement basis

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis.
Unless otherwise stated, the measurement basis used is historical cost.

(c) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
on foreign currency translation are dealt with in the income statement.

(d) Provision for bad and doubtful debts

The provision for bad and doubtful debts is estimated by management based on
individual accounts receivable which show signs of uncollectibility and an ageing
analysis. Provision for other receivables is determined based on their specific
nature and management’s estimate of their collectibility.

(e) Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
costs.Inventories arec measured at their actual cost upon acquisition. The cost of
inventories is calculated using the specific identification method.

Any excess of the cost over the net realisable value of each item of inventories is
recognised as a provision for diminution in the value of inventories. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale
and relevant taxes.

8 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
VI (G) - 12



APPENDIX VIII (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(fy Fixed assets

Fixed assets are assets with relatively high unit values held by the Company for
use in the production of goods, for use in the supply of services and for
administrative purposes. They are expected to be used for more than one year.

Fixed assefs arc stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated dcprematlon
and impairment losses (see note 3(g)).

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of
residual values on cost for the Company’s fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated  Estimated rate Rate of

useful life  of residual value depreciation
Plant and buildings 30 years 10% 3%
Machinery and equipment 15 years 10% 6%
Motor vehicles 10 years 10% 9%
Office and other equipment 5 years 10% 18%

(g) Provision for impairment

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are assessed regularly to determine whether
their recoverable amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are
tested for impairment whenever events or changes in conditions indicate that their
rccorded carrying amounts may not be recoverable. When such a decline has
occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount
by which the carrying amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value
of the estimated firture cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and
from the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

Provision for impairment is calculated on an item-by-item basis and recognised as
an expense in the income statement,

If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the provision for impairment and as a result the estimated recoverable
amount is greater than the carrying amount of the asset, the impairment loss
recognised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

9 SALCON BERHAD (583796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl {G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(h) Income tax

Income tax is recognised when payable under the tax payable method. Income tax
for the year is provided at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

(i) Revenue recognition

When it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement according to the following methods:

(i) Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can
be estimated reliably, revenue from the rendering of services is recognised in
the income statement by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction based on the services performed to date as a percentage of the
total services to be performed. When the ouicome of the transaction
involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is
recognised only to the extent of the costs incurred that are expected to be
recoverable.

(ii)) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to
the principal outstanding and the applicable rate.

(iii) Subsidy income

Subsidy income is recognised in the income statement upon receipt of the
subsidy.

(3) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs incurred on specific borrowings for the construction of fixed
assets are capitalised into the cost of the fixed assets during the construction

period until the fixed assets are ready for their intended uses.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognised as financial expenses
in the income statement when incurred.

(k) Repair and maintenance expenses

Repair and maintenance expenses (including major overhaul expenses) are
recognised in the income statement when incurred.

10 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIIT (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Company has joined
a defined contribution retirement plan for the employees arranged by a
governmental organisation. The Company makes contributions to the retirement
scheme at the applicable rates based on the employees’ salaries. The contributions
are capitalised into cost of asscts or charged to the income statement on an accrual
basis. After the payment of the contributions under the retirement plan, the
Company does not have any other obligations in this respect.

(m) Related parties

If the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control or
exercise significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the
Company and one or more parties are subject to common control from another
party, they are considered to be related parties. Rclated parties may be individuals
or enterprises.

TAXATION AND SURCHARGE

(a) The types of tax and surcharge applicable to the Company’s rendering of sewage
water treatment services include value added tax (VAT). Pursuant to the Cai Shui
[2008] No. 156 Notice of VAT Policy on Comprehensive Utilisation of Resources
and Other Products, the sewage treatment service the Company provides is
exempted from VAT,

(b) Income tax

Income tax in the income staterent represents:

2012 2011

Provision for income tax for the year 1,646,423.08 831,892.50
Under provision for income tax in

respect of preceding year 45,589.83 1,020.587.02

Total 1,692.012.91 1,.852.479.52

The statutory income tax rate of the Company is 25% (201 1: 25%).

11 SALCON BERHAD (553796-T)
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APPENDIX VIil {(G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Conf'd)

4

TAXATION AND SURCHARGE (CONTINUED)

(c) Taxes payable

2012 2011

[ncome tax payable 1,458,268.57 831,892.50

Property tax payable 13,533.27 13,515.37

Land use tax payable 51,188.00 51,188.00

Individual income tax payable 645.99 255.99

Others 4.052.62 -

Total 1,527,688.45 896,851.86
CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND

2012 2011

Cash on hand - 5,000.00

Demand deposits 2.925233.07 4,524.879.40

Total 2,925.233.07 4,529,879.40

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The ageing analysis of the Company’s accounts receivable is as follows:

2012

Percentage Provision

of toral forbad and

accounts doubtful

RMB receivable debts

Within 1 year 11,616,232.27 100% -
2011

Percentage Provision

of total for bad and

aceounts doubtful

RMB receivable debts

Within 1 year 434427231 100% -

12 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIII (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

7

OTHER RECEIVABLES

The ageing analysis of the Company’s other receivables is as follows:

2012
Percentage Provision
of total Jor bad and
other doubtful
RMB receivables debts
Within 1 year 8.160.00 100% .
2011
Percentage Provision
of total Jfor bad and
other doubtful
RMB receivables debts
Within 1 year 9,200.00 100% -
INVENTORIES
2012 2011
Raw materials 56,216.25 38.087.50
All the above inventories are purchased from others.
13 SALCON BERHAD
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APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

9

10

11

FIXED ASSETS
Plant and Macitinery Qffice and
euipment and vguipment Maior Vohicles ofier eguipment Total
Valutaion/Cost
As ar | January 2012 48,032,733.00 25,788,880.00 479,525.26 553,439.70 74.854,577.96
Additians 15.619,828.00 15.201,324.00 227.905.00 45.302.21 31,094,35%.21
Asat 3l December 2052 63,652,561.00 40,990,204.00 - 707,430.26 98,741 91 L05,948,537.17
Accunilated depreciation
As at | January 2012 (4,800,747.95) (5,837,740.32) (99.195.61) (314,021.68) {11,051,705.56}
Charge for the year {1,636,208.5%) (1.927,835.41) {51.703.71} (104,137,99) {3,719,885.70}
Asat3l December2012  (6,436,956.54) {1,765,575.73) (150,890.32) (418,159.67) (14,771,591 26)
Carrying amount
Asat31 December 2012____ 57285604 46 33.224,628.27 §56.530.94 180,582.24 93.172,345.91
As at 31 December 2011 432331 98505 19,95],139.68 380.329.65, 239418.02 .. 63 502 R92 40

In 2010, Rongxin International transferred 100% equity interest in the Company to
Jiangsu Salcon. Based on the asset valuation report (Su Xin Hua Lian Ping Bao Zi
(2010) No.178) issued by Jiangsu Xinhualian Asset Valuation Co., Ltd, on 12 August
2010, the Company increased the carrying amount of fixed assets by RMB
17,224,386.35, of which the original cost was increased by RMB 13,924,460.44 while
the accumulated depreciation was decreased by RMB 3,289,925.91.

OTHER PAYABLES

2012 2011
Due from related party 10,348,995.00 7,348,995.00
Accrual for acquisition of fixed assets 30,754,252.00 -
Others - 3.627.20
Total __41,103,247.00 7,352,622.20

LONG-TERM LOANS/LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2042 2041
Iiterest Interext
rate Secured/ e Secnred!
Principal Maturiiy {p.a)  guoraniecd Principal Maturiy fpa)  guaranteed
Bank of China
Yizheng Branch §1,000,000.00 200972720 ) (iy  16,000000.00 20092120 U] {ii)
~2014/1/20 «2014/1720
Legs: Longeerm liabilitics
dug within one year_{5,500,000,00) _{5.000,000,00)
—5.500,00000 -11.080.009.00

i)  The interest rate is 105% of People’s Bank of China (PBOC) rate for 3 - 5 years
loans. "

(iiy The loan is pledged by the charge right of sewage treatment service arising from
the scrvice concession contract signed between Rongxin International and
Yizheng Government.
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APPENDIX VIII {(G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

12 PAID-IN CAPITAL

Registered capital and paid-in capital 2012 and 2011
RMB %
Jiangsu Salcon 32.536.679.74 100%

Certified Public Accountants have verified the above capital contributions, and issued
related capital verification reports.

13 CAPITAL RESERVE

2012 and 2011
Revaluation gain on fixed assets 17,224 386.35
14 SURPLUS RESERVE

Statutory

surplus reserve

As at 1 January 2012 _ -
Profit appropriation (note 15) 221,757.17

As at 31 December 2012 _ 22175717

15 PROFIT APPROPRIATION
Appropriation to various funds

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company made appropriation to the
foilowing funds:

Statutory surplus reserve 10%

16 SALES FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

2012 2011

Rendering of sewage treatment services __16,038.181.23 12.051,696.59

15 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

17 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

2012 2011
Net interest expense 820,885.63 1,098,898.51
Less: interest income (6,366.38) (12,832.41)
Other financial éxpenses 1.863.50 194526
Total 816.382.75 1,088,01536

18 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(8) Related partics with controlling relationships

Relationship Types

Registered Principal with the of legal

address aclivities Company entity

Producing water and Limited

Jiangsu Salcon Jiangsu sewage treatment  Parent company  liability company

Registered capital of related parties with controlling relationships and its changes

At the beginning : At the end

of the year Change of the year

RMB RMB RMB

Jiangsu Salcon 120,000,000.00 - 120,000,000.00

Equity interests held by related parties with controlling relationships and their
changes

Al the beginning At the end

of the year Increasef(decrease) of the year

RMB % RMB % RMB %

Jiangsu Salcon 32,536,679.74  100% - % 32,536,679.74 100%

(b) Relationship between the Company ancd related parties without controlling
relationships

Relationship with the Company
Salcon Investment and Consulting

(Shanghai} Co., Ltd.
(Salcon Investment and Consulting) Fellow subsidiary

16 SALCO
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APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

18 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

{¢) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related partics at the year end are summarised as follows:

i}  The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011
Receiving services
- Salcon Investment and Consulting 250,000.00 250,000.00

The Board of Directors of the Company is of the opinion that the above
transactions were carried out in the normal course of business and on normal
commetcial terms.

ii}  The balances of related party receivables and payables are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011
Other payables
- Jiangsu Salcon 10,348,995.00 7,348,995.00
17 SHALEOH BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIll (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMEER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIII (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}
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APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl (G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIIl (G}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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APPENDIX VIl {G)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd}
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
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Financial Statements
for the vear ended 31 December 2012
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APPENDIX VIll (H)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Report of the directors

The directors submit herewith their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012,

Principal place of business
Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited (“the company™} is a company incorporated and domiciled in

Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal place of business at 20/F, Fung House,
No. 19-20 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the company is investment holding. Details of the company’s
subsidiary are set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

Financial statements

The loss of the company for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the state of the company’s
affairs as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 5 to 22.

Transfer to reserves

Losses attributable to sharcholders of HK$764,343 (2011: HK$55,414) have been transferred
to reserves. Other movements in reserves are set out in the statement of changes in equity.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December
2012 (2011: Nil).

Share capital

Details of the share capital of the company are set out in note 10(b} to the financial statements.
There were no movements during the year.

Directors
The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:
Tee Tiam Lee

Leong Kok Wah
Law Woo Hock
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APPENDIX VIl (H)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Directors’ interests

There being no provision in the company’s articles of association in connection with the
retirement of directors, all existing directors continue in office for the following year.

At no time during the year was the company, or any of its holding company, subsidiary or
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of the company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the company or any
other body corporate.

No contract of significance to which the company, or any of its holding company, subsidiary

or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a director of the company had a material
interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Auditors
KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-

appointment of KPMG as auditors of the company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting,.

By order of the board
Director

Hong Kong

30 ArR 2013

-2
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

RN

KPMG He oy b Telephone ¥ i% +852 2522 6022
8th Floor A F S0 Fax A +8b2 2845 2588
Prince’s Building P MBATEI0T Internet KAk www. kpmg.comyjon
10 Chater Road F % L

Central, Hong Kong TRE8®

P O Box 50 35 N o )

General Post Oifice ZI50%

Heng Kong

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the unconselidated financial statements of Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited (“the
company’) set out on pages 5 to 22, which comprise the company’s statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2012, the company’s statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Qur responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

KPMG, a Hong Kong partnership and a member firm of the KPMG
network of Independent member firms alifliated with KPMG
Inlernational Cooperalive [“KPMG Internalional”}, a Swiss enlity.

-3-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND iTS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Rana

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited (continued)

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our adverse audit opinion.

Basis of adverse opinion

As explained in note 2(a) to the {inancial statements, the company has a subsidiary but did not
prepare consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 because the
directors of the company considered that the preparation of consolidated financial statements
would involve expense and delay out of proportion to the value to the members of the
company. As disclosed in notes 2(d) and 8 to the financial statements, investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less any impairment losses. In our opinion, this accounting
treatment does not comply with section 124 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
Hong Kong Accounting Standard 27, Consolidated and separate financial statements, issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, so far as the preparation of
consolidated financial statements is concerned and the effects of such departure are material
and pervasive and have not been quantified. We qualified our opinion in respect of the same
disagreement about accounting treatment in our auditor’s reports on the financial statements
for all years since the year ended 31 December 2011.

Adverse opinion

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the basis for adverse
opinion paragraph, the unconsolidated financial statements do not give a true and fair view of
the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of its loss and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In all other respects, in our opinion
the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

[

M,
Certified Public Accountants
8" Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

3 0 APR 2013

4.
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APPENDIX VIH (H)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2012 2011

HKD HKD

Turnover 4 - .
Administrative and operating expenses (764.343) (55.414)
Loss before taxation 5 (764,343) (55,414)

Income tax 6(a) - -

Total comprehensive income

for the year (764.343) (55.414)

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.

-5
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Fufian (HK) Limited
Financlal statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Statement of financial position at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2012 2011
HKD HKD
Non-current asset
Investment in a subsidiary 8 123,265,032 83,528,186
Current assets
Amount due from ultimate
holding company 9 1 1
Cash and bank balances 19.798 8.791
19,799 8,792
Current liabilities
Accrued liabilities 24,800 24,800
Amount due to ultimate
holding company 9 12,673 -
Amount due to immediate
holding company 9 40,438,213 -
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 9 110,381 49.071
40,586,067 73,871
Net current liabilities (40,566,268) (65,079)
NET ASSETS 82.698.764 83,463,107
CAPITAL AND RESERVE 10
Share capital 10(b) 84,617,950 84,617,950
Accumulated losses {1.919.186) (1.154.843)
TOTAL EQUITY 82.698.764 83.463.107

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 3 0 APR 2013
2'@ )

: )

)

Ly, 3

/ )

The notes on pages 9 to 22 {orm part of these financial statements.

-6-
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APPENDIX VIl (H)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Share Accumulated
capital losses Total
HKD HKD HKD
(note 10(b})
Balance at 31 December 2010
and 1 January 2011 1 (1,099,429 (1,099,428)
Changes in equity for 2011
Debt capitalisation 84,617,949 - 84,617,949
Total comprehensive income
for the year - (55.414) (55,414)
Balance at 31 December 2011
and 1 January 2012 84,617,950 (1,154,843) 83,463,107
Changes in equity for 2012
Total comprehensive income
for the year - (764.343) (764.343)
Balance at 31 December 2012 84.617.950 (1,919.186) 82.698.764

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.

-7-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Operating activities

Loss before taxation and operating loss
before changes in working capital

Increase in accrued liabilities
Increase in amount due to ultimate
holding company
Increase in amount due to immediate
holding company
Increase in amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities

Investing activities
Investment in a subsidiary
Net cash used in investing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

Salcon Fujian (HK} Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011

HKD HKD
(764,343) (55,414)

- 6,050

12,673 ]
40,438,213 ;
61,310 49,071
39.747.853 (293)
(39,736.846) -
(39,736,846) ]
11,007 (293)

8.791 9,084
19.798 8.791

The notes on pages 9 to 22 form part of these financial statements.

-8-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1.  Principle activity

The principle activity of the company is investment holding. Details of subsidiary are set
out in note § to the financial statements.

2 Significant accounting policies

(a)

Statement of compliance

As disclosed in note 8, the company has a subsidiary but group accounts in the
form of consolidated financial statements as required under section 124 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance have not been prepared as the directors of the
company are of the opinion that it would involve expenses and delay out of
proportion to the value to the members of the company.

For the purposes of compliance with sections 122 and 123 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, these financial statements have been prepared to present a
true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss of the company only.
Consequently, they have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKEFRSs™), which collective term includes
all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance which apply
to the preparation of separate unconsolidated financial statements. A summary of
the significant accounting policies adopted by the company is set out below.

These financial statements do not comply with HKAS 27, Consolidated and
separate financial statements, so far as the preparation of consolidated financial
statements is concerned. As a consequence, the financial statements do not give
all the information required by HKAS 27 about the economic activities of the
group of which the company is the parent. Full compliance with HKAS 27 would
require the company to produce consolidated financial statements which disclose
this information.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the company.
Note 2(¢) provides information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the company for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Notwithstanding the company had net current liabilities of HK$40,566,268 as at
31 December 2012, the financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis because Salcon Berhad, the ultimate holding company, has
confirmed that it will provide such financial assistance as is necessary to maintain
the company as a going concern.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments and estimates made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements are discussed in note 3.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs and new Interpretations
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the company. None of the developments is relevant to the company's
financial statements,

The company has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet
effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiary

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the company. Control exists when the
company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the company’s statement of financial position, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(¢)).

- 10 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Impairment of assets

(1)

Impairments of other receivables

Other receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the company about one or
more of the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation; and

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is
objective evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets) where the effect of discounting 1s material. This
assessment 1s made collectively where financial assets carried at amortised
cost share similar risk characteristics, such as similar past due status, and
have not been individually assessed as impaired. Future cash flows for
financial assets which are assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s
carrying amount exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Impairment losses for other receivables whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote are recorded using an allowance account. When the
company is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against the receivables directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.

-11 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to identify indications that the investment in a subsidiary
may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of such an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount
of an assef, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the camrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an
asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell,
or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment Joss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

-12 -
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THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

17

&)

(h)

()

Salcon Fufian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 3F December 2012

Significant accounting policies {continued)

Other receivables (including amounts due from related parties)

Other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note 2(e)(i)),
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without
any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In
such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see note 2(e)(1)).

Other payables (including amounts due to related parties)

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter are stated at
amortised cost, except where the payables are interest-free loans from related
parties without any fixed term of repayment or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilittes arise from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits. Apart from
differences which arise on initial recognition of assets and liabilities, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, arc
recognised.

<13 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)}

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financia! statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(i)

()

(k)

Income tax (continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is ineasured based on the expected manner
of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
company has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occwirence of one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

(ii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest
method.

-14 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Fujion (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

0

(m)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies and non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of each reporting period. Exchange gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the
company if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the company;
(ii) has significant influence over the company; or

(1i1) is a member of the key management personnel of the company or the
company’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the company if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) The entity and the company are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other
entity is a member).

(111) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the company or an entity related to the company.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in

(a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

- 15 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont’d)

Salcon Fyjian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)
(m) Related parties (continued)
Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.
3.  Accounting judgements and estimates
(@) Impairment of investment in a subsidiary
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed by the company at the
end of each reporting period to assess whether there is any indication that
investment in a subsidiary may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine impairment losses on
the asset. Changes in facts and circumstances may result in revisions to the
conclusion of whether an indication of impairment exists and revised estimates of
recoverable amounts, which would affect profit or loss in future years.
(b) Going concern
As disclosed in note 2(b), the directors have prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis as they are of the opinion that the company will be able to
secure the continued financial assistance from the ultimate holding company to
enable the company to operate as a going concern. Discontinuation of financial
assistance for the ultimate holding company would affect the conclusion that the
company is able to continue as going concern, in which case the financial
statements would have to be prepared on a break-up basis.
4. Turnover
The principal activity of the company is investment holding.
The company did not generate any income from its investments during the year.
5. Loss before taxation

Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging:

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Auditor’s remuneration 22.300 22.300
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

6.

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Ineome tax in the statement of comprehensive income

(@) No provision has been made for Hong Kong Profits Tax as the company has no
assessable profit for the current year and the prior year.

No deferred tax assets or liabilities have been recognised as the company has no
significant deductible or taxable temporary differences which would give rise to

deferred tax assets or liabilities.

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting loss at an applicable tax

rate:
2012 2011
HKD HKD
Loss before taxation (764,343} (55,414)
Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) (126,117) (9,143)
Tax effect of non-taxable income
and non-deductible expenses 126,117 9.143

Actual tax expense - -

Directors’ remuneration
There is no directors’ remuneration for the year ended 31 December 2012, which is

required to be disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Investment in a subsidiary

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Capital contribution, at cost 123,265,032 83,528,186

The company’s partially-owned subsidiary, Nan An Water Company Limited was set up
on 11 April 2008 as a co-operative joint venture company. The company can exercise
unilateral control over the co-operative joint venture company. On 16 August 2012, the
company further contributed a capital of RMB32,500,000 (equivalent to
HK$39,736,846) into the subsidiary.

-17-
VI (H) - 18



APPENDIX VIii (H)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

10.

Saleon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Investment in a subsidiary (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiary are as follows:

Place of Percentage

incorporation/ of equity
registration Particulars of  interest held by Principal
Name and operations paid up capital the company activities
Nan An Salcon The People’s Republic ~ RMB 97,500,000 65% Management and
Water Company of China (“PRC™) operation of water
Limited production and
distribution of
water

The directors of the company consider that the investment to be valued at cost is
appropriate.

No impairment loss on investment in a subsidiary has been provided as, in the opinion
of the directors, the recoverable amount of investment in the subsidiary would exceed
the company’s cost of investment.

Post-acquisition loss of the subsidiary attributable to the company based on the audited
financial statements of the subsidiary prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles of the PRC are summarised as below:

Current year Prior years Total

Amount dealt with in the

financial statements of the

company - - -
Amount not dealt with in the

financial statements of the

company (3.046.372) (5.448.632) (8.495.004)

Total (3,046.372) (5,448.,632) {8.495.004)

Amounts due from/(to) ultimate holding company, immediate holding company,
and fellow subsidiaries

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

Capital and reserve
(a) Components of the company’s capital and reserve

The opening and closing balances of each component of the company’s equity and
reconciliation between these amounts are set out in the statement of changes in
equity.

- 18-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Saleon Fujian (FFK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

10. Capital and reserve (continued)

(b)

(c)

Authorised and issued share capital

At 31 December 2012 and 2011

No. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Ordinary share of HK$1 each 300,000,000 300,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 84,617,950 1
Capitalisation - 84.617.949
At 31 December 84,617,950 84.617.950

On 12 January 2011, the authorised share capital of the company increased to
300,000,000 shares of HK$1 each.

On 12 January 2011, the amount due to a fellow subsidiary, Salcon Water (Asia)
Limited of HK$84,617,949 was capitalised as ordinary shares of the company of
which 84,617,949 shares of HK$1 each were issued. Consequently, Salcon Water
(Asia) Limited became the immediate parent of the company.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from
time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the company.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to company’s residual assets.

Capital management

The company’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
comnpany’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost. As the
company is part of a larger group, the company’s sources of additional capital and
policies for distribution of excess capital may also be affected by the group’s
capital management objectives.

The company defines “capital” as including all components of equity.

The company’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due
regard to the capital management practices of the group to which the company
belongs. Adjustments are made to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions affecting the company or the group, to the extent that these
do not conflict with the directors’ fiduciary duties towards the company or the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The company is not
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.
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THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

11.

12.

Salcon Fufian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the company’s
business. The company’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk management
policies and practices used by the company to manage these risks are described below.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Credirt risk

The company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to cash at bank and due from
related companies. The directors consider the company’s exposure to bad debts
from inter-company balances is not significant since these group companies are
creditworthy.

Bank deposits are normally placed with financial institutions that have a good
credit rating.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the statement of financial position. The company does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose the company to credit risk.
Liquidity risk

The company’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements, to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

All of the company’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period do not
bear interest and are repayable within one year or on demand.

Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their
fair value as at 31 December 2012.

Material related party transactions

There are no material related party transactions during the year.

The outstanding balances at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Amount due from ultimate holding company
Salcon Berhad 1 |
Amount due to ultimate holding company
Salcon Berhad 12,673 -
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12.

13.

14.

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 3] December 2012

Material related party transactions (continued)

The outstanding balances at the end of the reporting period are as follows (continued):

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Amount due to immediate holding company
Salcon Water (Asia} Limited 40,438,213 -
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Salcon Engineering Berhad 50,240 49,071
Salcon Services (HK} Limited 60.141 -
Total 110,381 49.071

The outstanding balances are unsecured, interest free, have no fixed repayment terms
and are included in note 9.

Immediate and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the immediate parent of the company to be
Salcon Water (Asia) Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong. The directors
consider the ultimate controlling party of the company to be Salcon Berhad, which is
incorporated in Malaysia. Salcon Berhad produces financial statements prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and Malaysian Financial
Reporting Standards, generally accepted accounting principles and the Companies Act,
1965 in Malaysia available for public use.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number
of amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the
year ended 31 December 2012 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These included the following which may be relevant to the company:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements

—Presentation of items of other comprehensive income 1 July 2012

HKFRS 13, Fuair value measurement 1 January 2013

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments 1 January 2015
221 -
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14.

Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

The company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
company’s results of operations and financial position.
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(Translated based on the otiginal audited financial statements in Chinese)

NAN AN SALCON WATER
COMPANY LIMITED

ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR 1 JANUARY 2012 TO 31 DECEMBER 2012
IF THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CHINESE VERSION
AND ITS ENGLISH TRANSLATION, THE CHINESE VERSION WILL PREVAIL

SALCON BERHAD (583796-1)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT
B BARRP T FE 1301353 5
The Board of Directors of Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
(“the Company™) on pages 1 to 20, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2012,
and the income statement and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing these financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (herecinafter represents
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard issued in 2006 and specific
accounling standards issued before 2006) and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China, and fairly
presenting them; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control which is
necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with China Code of Ethics for Certified
Public Accountants, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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AUDITORS’ REPORT {continued)

AR F S 1301353 5
Cpinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2012, and the financial performance and the cash
flows of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China.

KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership) Certified Public Accountants

Shanghai Branch Registered in the People’s Republic of
China

Shanghai, The People’s Republic of China Tian Chunshan
Qian Di

Date: 12 Aprit 2013

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the People’s Republic of China,
The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the People's Republic of China.
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APPENDIX VIl (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)

Nan An Salcon Water Co,, Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Assets
Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand 5 15,083,465.3] 12,744,736.76
Accounts receivable 0 1,573,108.53 1,023,937.53
Other receivables 7 4,748,202.60 261,919.60
Payments in advance 8 1,.000.000.00 29,580.361.16

Total current assets 22,404,776 .44 43,620,955.05

.Fixed assets

Cost 305,338,208.66 5,381,107.00
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1.765,353.51) (976,131.49)
Carrying amount 9 303,572,855.15 4,404,975.51
Construction in progress 10 - 209.878.835.71
Total fixed assets 303,572,855.15 214,283,811.22

Intangible assets and other assets

Intangible assets 11 475,318.86 494,783.58

Long-term deferred expenses 12 176,400.78 261.446.94

Total intangible assets and other assets 651,719.64 756,230.52
Total assets _326,629,351.23 258 i

The notes on pages 7 to 20 form part of these financial statements.

1 SALCON BERHAD (593756-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)

Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note 2012 2011
Liabilities and owners’ equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 13 557,997.55 588,477.16
Accrued payroll 258,385.11 75,191.33
Taxes payable 4(c) 152,182.85 80,991.43
Other creditors 29,344.63 1,636.37
Other payables 14 31,369,455.37 4,723,634.69
Long-term liabilities due within one year!5 8.000.000.00 6.000,000.00

Total current liabilities 40,367,365.51

Long-term liabilities

11,469,930.98

--------

Long-term loans 15 146.000.000.00 154.000,000.00
Total long-term liabilities 146,000,000.00 154,000,000.00
Total liabilities 186,367,365.51 165,469,930.98

Owners’ equity
Paid-in capital I6
Accumulated losses

150,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
(9.738.014.28) (6.808,934.19)

140,261,985.72 93,191,065.81

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners® equity

326,629,351.23 258.,660,996.79

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on
12 April 2013,

Huang Qingrul Zhang Fan
Chairman of the Board  Financial Controller
(Signature and stamp)  (Signature and stamp)

(Company stamp)

The notes on pages 7 to 20 form part of these financial statements,

2 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl {I)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Income statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Sales from principal activities

Note

17

Less: Cost of sales from principal activities

Business taxes and surcharges

Profit from principal activities

Less: General and administrative expenses

(Financial expenses) /
Add: Net financial income

Operating loss

Less: Non-operating expenses
Loss before income tax

Less: Income tax

Net loss for the year

Add: Accuniulated losses at
the beginning of the year

Accumulated losses carried forward

4(a)

18

4(b)

2012
10,180,972.45

(8,178,501.59)
(610.815.80)

2001
7,227,618.32

(5,608,847.58)
(368.610.18)

1,391,655.06

(2,931,188.69)

1,250,160.56

(2,910,488.81)

(1,371.046.95) 849,543.99
(2,910,580.58) (810,784 26)

(18,499.51) (1.610.92)
(2,929,080.09) (812,395.18)

(2,929,080.09)

(812,395.18)

(5.996.539.01)

(6.808.934.19)

(9,738,014.28)

(6,808,934.19)

The notes on pages 7 to 20 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX Vill {1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the
cash flow
statement

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from rendering of services
Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for goods and services

Cash paid to and for employees

Cash paid for all types of taxes

Cash paid relating to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash outflow from operating activities i

Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash received relating to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash outflow from investing activities

2012 2011
9.631.801.45 6.203.680.79
9,631,801.45 6,203,680.79

(7,133,355.13)  (4,639,007.64)
(1,411,408.50) (828,916.65)
(550,067.97) (321,874.58)

(2,237.563.75)

(3.066,432.66)

(11,332,395.35)

(8,856,231.53)

(1,700,593.90)  (2,652,550.74)
239,630.03 852.674.46
239,630.03 852,674.46

(30.285.921.25) _ (65.214.386.80)
(30,285,921.25)  (65,214,386.80)
30,046,291.22)  (64,361,712.34)

The notes on pages 7 to 20 form part of these financial statements.

VI (1) - 7
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APPENDIX VI {1}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the

cash flow

statement 2012 2011
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash received from investors 50,000,000.00 -
Cash received from borrowings - 45,000.000.00
Sub-total of cash inflows 50,000,000.00 45,000,000.00
Cash repayments of borrowings (6,000,000.00) (5,000,000.00)
Cash paid for interest expenses (9.914,386.33) (8.821,540.57)
Sub-total of cash outflows (15,914,386.33) (13,821,540.57)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 34,085,613.67 31,178,459.43
Net increase/(decrease) in cash i 2,338.728.55 ...(35.835,803.65)

The notes on pages 7 to 20 form part of these financial statements,

5 SALCON BERHAD (593786-7)
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APPENDIX VIII (1}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Notes to the cash flow statement

i Reconciliation of net loss to cash flows from operating activities
2012 2011
Net loss (2,929,080.09) (812,395.18)
Add: Depreciation of fixed assets 789,222.02 385,959.60
Amortisation of intangible assets 19,464.72 11,979.42
Amortisation of long-term
deferred expenses 85,046.16 85,046.16
Financial expenses/(net financial income) 1,366,250.61 (852,674.46)
Increase in gross operating receivables (205,063.50) (1,731,937.13)
(Decrease)/increase in operating payables (826.433.82) 261.470.85
Net cash outflow from operating activities (1,700,593 .90} (2,652,550.74)

ii  Netincrease/(decrease) in cash

2012 2011
Cash at the end of the year 15,083,465.31 12,744,736.76
Less: Cash at the beginning of the year (12,744.7736.76) (48.580.540.41)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 2,338.728.55 (35,835.803.65)
The notes on pages 7 to 20 form part of these financial statements.
6 SALCON BERHAD (583796-1)
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APPENDIX Vill (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont’d)

Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
{Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

1 COMPANY STATUS

Nan An Salcon Water Co., Ltd. (the Company) is an equity joint venture established in
Quanzhou, Fujian Province in the People’s Republic of China (PRC) by Nan An Trade,
Industry and Agriculture Investment Co., Ltd. registered in China (Nan An Investment)
and Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited registered in Hong Kong. The Company obtained an
approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Min Fu He Zi Zi [2008] No. 0004 from People’s
Government of Fujian Province on 25 March 2008, and a business license No.
350500400020300 on 18 April 2008 issued by Quanzhou Administration of Industry
and Commerce. The original registered capital is RMB 100,000,000.

The Company’s Board of Directors resolved to increase the Company’s registered
capital by RMB 50,000,000. The registered capital was increased from RMB
100,000,000 to RMB 150,000,000. The Company obtained approval from People’s
Government of Fujian Provinee on 13 January 2013. The articles of association were
revised on 29 December 2011 accordingly. The Company obtained a revised approval
certificate Shang Wai Zi Min Fu He Zi Zi [2008] No. 0004 on 13 January 2013 and a
revised business licence No. 350500400020300 on 22 August 2012 issued by Nan An
Administration of Industry and Commerce.

The Company’s period of operation is 50 years, and its principal activities are supplying
raw water. The Company commenced its operation on 1 March 2011.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been translated into English from the Company’s
statutory financial statements issued in the PRC in Chinese.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are in conformity with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard
issued in 2006, specific accounting standards issued before 2006 and the Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises, all issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
(MOF). The accounting policies comply with the legal and reporting requirements of
the relevant government authorities. Accordingly, the basis of measurement and
presentation in these financial statements may not be in compliance with the accounting
principles and practices generaily accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
PRC and may not be suitable for any purpose other than for statutory reporting,

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company will

continue to operate throughout the next accounting period until at least 31 December
2013 as a going concern.

7 SALCON BERMAD (553796-1)
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APPENDIX VIl (1}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

The Company had accumulated losses of RMB 9,738,014.28 while its current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by RMB 17,962,589.07 as at 31 December 2012. Since
Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited have undertaken to provide such financial support to the
Company as may be necessary to ensure its continuing operation for the year 2013, the
financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Accounting year
The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January to 31 December.

(b) Basis of preparation and measurement basis

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis.
Unless otherwise stated, the measurement basis used is historical cost.

(¢} Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is the Renminbi.

(d) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
on foreign currency translation, except for the exchange gains and losses directly
relating to the construction of fixed assets, are dealt with in the income statement.

(e) Fixed assets and construction in progress
Fixed assets are assets with relatively high unit values held by the Company for
use in the supply of services and for administrative purposes. They are expected to
be used for more than one year.
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses (see note 3(i)). Construction in progress is stated in the
balance sheet at cost less impairment losses (see note 3(i)).

8 SALCON BERHAD (583736-T)
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APPENDIX Vill (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e) Fixed assets and construction in progress (continued)
All direct and indirect costs that are related to the construction of fixed assets and
incurred before the assets are ready for their intended use are capitalised as
construction in progress. Those costs include borrowing costs (including foreign
exchange differences arising from the loan principal and the related interest) on
specific borrowings for the construction of the fixed assets during the construction
period. Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for
its intended use. No depreciation is provided against construction in progress.
Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of
residual values on cost for the Company’s fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated Estimated rate Rate of
useful life  of residual value depreciation

Pipelines 28 years 0% - 10% 3% - 4%
Machinery and equipment 5 —28 years 10% 3% - 18%
Office and other equipment 5 years 10% 18%
Motor vehicles S years 10% 18%
Others S vears 10% 18%

(D)  Operating lease charges
Rental paynents under operating leases are charged as expenses on a straight-iine
basis over the lease term.

(g) Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses (see note 3(i)). The cost of the infangible
assets is amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period for the intangible assets is as follows:
Software 5 years

() Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are amortised on a straight-line basis over their
beneficial periods. The Company’s long-term deferred expenses are office
decoration and its amortization period is 5 years.

9 SALCON BERHAD (333796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
()  Provision for impairment

The carrying amounts of assets (including fixed assets, construction in progress,
intangible assets and other assets) are assessed regularly to determine whether
their recoverable amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are
tested for impairment whenever events or changes in conditions indicate that their
recorded carrying amounts may not be recoverable. When such a decline has
occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount
by which the carrying amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and
from the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life,

Provision for impairment is calculated on an item-by-item basis and recognised as
an expense in the income statement.

If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the provision for impairment and as a result the estimated recoverable
amount is greater than the carrying amount of the asset, the impairment loss
recognised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

{j} Income tax

Income tax is recognised when payable under the tax payable method. Inconte tax
for the year is provided at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

(k) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to seftle the obligations and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where it is not probable that the settlement of the above obligation will cause an

outflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability.

10 SALCON BERHAD (383796-1)
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APPENDIX VI (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() Revenue recognition

When it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Compeany and the
revenue and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement according to the following methods:

(i) Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can
be estimated reliably, revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
in the income statement by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction based on the progress of work performed. When the cutcome of
the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated
reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of the costs incurred that
are expected to be recoverable.

(ii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to
the principal outstanding and the applicable rate.

(m} Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on specific borrowings for the construction of fixed
assets are capitalised into the cost of the fixed assets during the construction
period until the fixed assets are ready for their intended uses.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognised as financial expenses
in the income staterment when incurred.

{n) Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Company has joined
a defined contribution retirement plan for the employees arranged by a
governmental organisation. The Company makes contributions to the retirement
scheme at the applicable rates based on the employees’ salaries. The
contributions are capitalised into cost of assets or charged to the income statement
on an accrual basis. After the payment of the contributions under the retirement
plan, the Company does not have any other obligations in this respect.

(0) Related parties
If the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control or
exercise significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the
Company and one or more parties are subject to common control from another

party, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises.

11 SALCON BERHAD (383796-7)
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APPENDIX VIIl (I}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

4  TAXATION AND SURCHARGE

(a) The types of tax and surcharge applicable to the Company’s rendering of services
inciude business tax, urban maintenance and construction tax, education fee
surcharge and local education fee surcharge.

_Tax name

Tax basis and applicable rate

Business tax

Urban maintenance and
construction tax

Education fee surcharge

5% of taxable revenue

7 % of the business tax paid
3 % of the business tax paid

Local education fee surcharge 2 % of the business tax paid

Business taxes and surcharges include business tax, urban maintenance and
construction tax, education fee surcharge and local education fee surcharge.

(b) Income tax

The statutory income tax rate of the Company is 25% (2011: 25%). Since the
Company had accumulated losses, no income tax is payable.

(c) Taxes payable

Business tax payable
Urban maintenance and

construction tax
Others

Total

5 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND

Cash on hand
Demand deposits

Total

12
VIIL() - 15

2012 2011
89,039.63 81,818.49
64,022.33 -

(879.11) (827.06)
152,182 85 80.991.43
2012 2011
4,73742 3,691.58
15,078.727.89 12,741.,045.18
15,083.465.3] 12,744,736.76
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AUDITED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

6  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The ageing analysis of the Company’s accounts receivable is as follows:

2012 2011
Percentage Provision Percentage Provision
aof total Jor bad and of total Jfor bad and
accounts doubifisl accounis doubtfid
RMB  receivable debts RMB receivable debts
Within 1 year 1,.573,108.53 100% 1,023 937,53 100% -
7 OTHER RECEIVABLES
The ageing analysis of the Company’s other receivables is as follows:
2012 2011
Percenlage Percentage
of total of total
other other
RMB receivables RMB  receivables
Within 1 year 4,704,565.00 99.1% 218,699.60 83.5%
After 1 year but
within 2 years 43,127.60 0.9% 27,360.00 10.4%
After 2 year but
within 3 years 510.00 0.0% 15.860.00 6.1%
Total 4.748,202.6C 100%% 261.916.60 100%

The balance of other receivables over one year is rental deposit and the management
considers no need to provide bad debt provision. The ageing is calculated since other

receivables are recognised.

8§ PAYMENT IN ADVANCE

Prepayment to suppliers
Others

Total

13
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2012 2011
1,000,000.00 28,899,761.16
- 690.600.00
1,000,000.00 29,590,361.16
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

8 PAYMENT IN ADVANCE (CONTINUED)
The ageing analysis of the Company’s payment in advance is as follows:
2012 2011
Percentage Percentage
of total of total
payment in paynient in
RMB advarnce RMB advance
Within 1 year - 0% 22,271,282.66 75%
After | year but
within 2 years 1,000.000.00 100% 7.319.078.50 25%
Totat 100000000 __ 100% __ 2959036116 ___ 100%
Payment in advance would be transferred to consfroction in progress based on the
construction progress and therefore no provision is made. The apeing is calculated since
payment iz advance is recognised.
g FIXED ASSETS
Machinery and Office and
Pipelines equipiment other equipment Meoror Vekicles ihers Total
Cost
As at ] January 2012 3,776,120.00 218260.00  1,298,773.00 87,954.00  5,381,107.00
Additions . 69,795.00 . - 69,799.00
Transfer {rom construction
in progress 2727385312 1) _27,148,770.53 - - 299,887.302.66
Agat3l December 2012 272,738,532.11  30,924,890.55 288,059.00  1,298,773.00 $7,954.00 305,338,208.66
Accumulated depreciation
As at | January 2012 - (08,785.68)  (108879.39)  (72947735)  (38,989.12)  (976,131.49)

Charge for the year (150,535.28) (346,060.26) (43,015.56) (233.779.20) (£5.831.72) {789,222 02}
As at 31 December 2012 (§50,535.28) (444.845.94) (151,894.90) (963,256.55) (54,820.84) (),765,353.51)
Carrying amount
As nt 3] December 2012 272,387,996.83 _30.480.044.61 ___136.164.10 13531645 3313316 303,572,855 15
As at 31 Dgcember 2011 = 3,677.334.32 109.380.66 565,295 635 48.964.88 _ 4.404,975,5]
14 SALCON BERHAD (553796-T)
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APPENDIX VI (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 BECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

10

11

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
Including:
Borrowing costs
capitalised
Cost
As at 1 January 2012 209,878,835.71 11,968,255.57
Additions during the year 94,365,466.95 8,272,880.69
Decreases during the year (i) (4,357,000.00) (4,357,000.00)
Transfer to fixed assets during the year (299.887.302.66) (15.884.136.26)

As at 31 December 2012 - -

The capitalisation rate used to determine the borrowing costs to be capitalised was
6.31% (2011: 6.35%).

(i) The decrease is due to the government’s subsidy for the Company’s borrowing

costs.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Land use rvights Software Total

Cost
Asat 1 January/

31 December 2012 503,013.00 7,500.00 510,513.00
Accumulated amortisation
As at 1 January 2012 (10,479.42) (5,250.00) (15,729.42)
Charge for the year (17,964.72) (1,500.00) (19.464.72)
As at 31 December 2012 (28,444.14) (6,750.00) (35,194.14)
Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2012 474,568.86 750.00 475,318.86
As at 31 December 2011 492.533.58 ___2.250.00 494 783.58

The Company obtained land use rights through purcliase from third parties and related
certificates are being processed.

15 SALCON BERHAD (593796-7)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

12

13

14

15

LONG-TERM DEFERRED EXPENSES

As at 1 January 2012
Amaortisation

As at 31 December 2012

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Raw water payable
Others

Total

OTHER PAYABLES

Construction payable
Deposits
Others

Total

Office decoration
261,446.94
(85,046.16)
176,400,78
2012 2011
352,308.88 505,378.41
205.688.67 83,098.75
557.997.55 588 477.16
2012 2011
30,105,307.94 2,379,502.59
1,210,492.68 2,268,792.68
53.654.75 75,339.42
31,369455.37 4.723.634.69

LONG-TERM LOANS/LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2012 2011
Maturity/ Merturity/
Interest Interest
rate Pledged/ rate Pledged/
Principal (p.a) guaranteed Principal (p.a) guaraneed
10 years/ 10 years/
Bank loans 154,000,000.00  5.90% Pledged  160,000,000.00 6.35% Pledged
Less: Long-term
liabilities
due within
one year (8.000,000.00) (6,000,000.00%
~146,000,000.90 —134,000.000.00
16 SALCON BERHAD (593786-T)
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APPENDIX VI (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

1S LONG-TERM LOANS/LONG-TERM LJABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
(CONTINUED)

On 17 March 2010, the Company signed a loan contract with Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited Nan An Xinhua Branch to finance the construction of Phase I of
water supply project in Nan An. The total facility is RMB 165,000,000 with a term of
120 months and the interest rate is 90% of People’s Bank of China rate. The loan is
pledged by the Company’s accounts receivable with the pledge contract No. 14080148-
2010 Nian Xin Hua (Zhi) Zi 0003,

16 PAID-IN CAPITAL

Registered capital

2012 2011
RMB % RMEB %
Nan An Investment 52,500,000.00 35%  35,000,000.00 35%
Salcon Fujian (HK) Limited 97,500,000.00 65% 65,000,000.00 65%
_____ 150,000,000.00 __100% _ 100,000,000.00 __ 100%
Paid-in capital
2072 2011
Amount in Amount in Amount in Amount in
original currency  RMB equivalent % original currency  RMB equivalent %
uspD usp
Nan An Investment 52,500,000.00 35% 35,000,000.00 35%

Salcen Fujian
(HK) Limited 9,421,980.00 65,000,000.00 9,421,980.00 65,000,000.00
32,500,000.00 - .=

97,500,000.00  65% 65,000,000.00  65%
~-150.000.000.00 _ 100% ~=100.000.000.6C _100%

Capital contributions in foreign currency have been translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of each contribution received as quoted by the
People’s Bank of China.

Certified Public Accountants have verified the above capital contributions, and issued
related capital verification reports. '

17  SALES FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

2012 2011
Raw water supply 10,180.972.45 7,227,618.32
17 SALCON BERHAD (593756-T)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

18

19

FINANCIAL EXPENSES /(NET FINANCIAL INCOME)

2012 2011
Interest expense incurred 9,914,386.33 8,821,540.57
Less: Borrowing costs capitalised (8,272.880.69) (8.821.540.57)
Net interest expense 1,641,505.64 -
Less: interest income (275,255.03) (852,674.46)
Other financial expenses 4.796.34 3,13047
Total 1,371.046,95 {849,543 99

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(a) Related parties with controlling relationships

Relationship Types
Registered  Principal with the of legai Authorised
address  activities Company enfity  represemtative

Salcon Fujian Investment Parent  Limited liability
(HK) Limited HK holding Company company Zheng Tianli

Registered capital of related parties with controlling relationships and its changes

Salcen Fujian (HK) Limited

At the beginning/
end of year
HKD

84,617,950.00

Equity interests held by related parties with controlling relationships and their

changes
At the beginning At the end
of the vear Increase of the vear
RMB % RMB % RMB %
Salcon Fujian
(HK) Limited 63,000,000.00 65% 32,500,000.00 65% 87,500,000.00 63%

(b} Relationship between the Company and related parties without controlling

relationships

Relationship with the Company

Linyi Saleon Water Co., Ltd.
Salcon Investment and Consulting

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. {(Salcon Investment and Consulting)
Salcon Alliance (Shanghai) Company Limited

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary

(Shanghai Alliance) Fellow subsidiary
Nan An Investment Investor
18 SALCON BERHAD (553796-T)
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APPENDIX Vil {I)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Cont'd)

19 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(c} The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summarised as follows:

(i)  The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011
Management and consulting fee
- Shanghai Alliance 500,000.00 458,333.00
- Salcon Investment and Consuiting - 41,667.00

The Board of Directors of the Company is of the opinion that the above
transactions were carried out in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms.

(ii) The balances of related party receivabies and payables are summarised as

follows:
2012 2011
Other payables
- Linyi Salcon Water Co., Ltd. 7,356.90 22,351.32

20 COMMITMENTS
(a) Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2012, capital commitments of the Company are summarised as

follows:

2012 2011
Authorised but not contracted for 11,000,000.00 -
Contracted for - 81.668.146.72

11,000,000.00 81.668.146.72

9 SALCON BERHAD (593796-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

20 COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b} Operating lease commitments

As at 31 December 2012, the future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of the leasing of properties, were payabie

as follows:

2012 2011
Within 1 year 85,560.00 85,560.00
After 1 vear but within 2 years 57.040.00 85,560.00
Total 142,600.00 171,120.00

21 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain items in these comparative figures of 2011 have been reclassified to conform
with the current year's presentation to facilitate comparison.

20 SALCON BERHAD (593796-1)
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THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl {1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)
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APPENDIX VIl (1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

4 HA(E)

(c) BIHA

2012 4 2011 %
B3 kA 89.,039.63 81,818.49
IR, 4 47 R AL 64,022.33 -
b (879.11) (827.06)
At 152.182.85 80.991.43
5 il
2012 2011 &
1 4,737.42 3,691.58
& A 15,078,727.89 12,741,045.18
A4t 15,083.465.31 12.744.736.76
6 RO
R s M e T
2012 4 2011 &
Y] & &30
448 b R A 43 s IRTR AR A
— AR 1.573.108.53 _100% - 1,023 937.53 _100% -

12
VIl (1) - 38



APPENDIX VIl {1)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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APPENDIX Vill {J)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {(Corit’d)

Report of the directors

The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012,

Principal place of business
Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited (“‘the company™) is a company incorporated and domiciled in

Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal place of business at 20/F, Fung House,
No. 19-20 Connaught Read Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the company is investment holding. Details of the company’s
subsidiary are set out in note 9 to the financial statements.

Financial statements

The profit of the company for the year ended 31 Deccember 2012 and the state of the
company’s affairs as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 5 to 23.

Transfer to reserves
Profits attributable to shareholders, before dividend, of HK$8,304,556 (2011: HK$8,013,868)
have been transferred to reserves. Other movements in reserves are set out in the statement of

changes in equity.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, an interim dividend of HK$6,516,078 was declared
(2011: HK$6,500,000).

Share capital

Details of the share capital of the company are set out in note 11(c) to the financial statements.
There were no movements during the year.

Directors
The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:
Tee Tiam Lee

Leong Kok Wah
Law Woo Hock
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DPECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Directors’ interests

There being no provision in the company’s articles of association in connection with the
retirement of directors, all existing directors continue in office for the following year.

At no time during the year was the company, or any of its holding companies, subsidiary or
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of the company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the company or any
other body corporate.

No contract of significance to which the company, or any of its holding companies, subsidiary
or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and 1n which a director of the company had a material

interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Auditors
KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-

appointment of KPMG as auditors of the company 1s to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

=k—

Director
Hong Kong
36 APR 2013
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

hcbnoc

KPMG HEk Telephone &4 +852 2522 6022
8th Floor N LEE Fax # # +8b2 2845 2588
Prince's Building Fith IR AT 105 Internet @ 4k www kpmg.com/en

10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong KX AsH
P Q 8ox bC bR B8
General Post Office i 50

Hong Kong

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the unconsolidated financial statements of Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
(“the company™) set out on pages 5 to 23, which comprise the company’s statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2012, the company’s statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to cnable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial stateinents are free from material misstatement.

KPMG, a Hong Kong partnership and a member [irm of the KPMG
network of independent member firms affihated with KPMG
International Cooperalive ("KPMG Inlernational “), & Swiss entity

-3-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

nana

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financiai
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our adverse audit opinion.

Basis of adverse opinion

As explained in note 2(a) to the financial statements, the company has a subsidiary but did not
prepare consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 because the
directors of the company considered that the preparation of consolidated financial statements
would involve expense and delay out of proportion to the value ot the members of the
company. As disclosed in notes 2(d) and 9 to the financial statements, investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less any impairment losses. In our opinion, this accounting
treatment does not comply with section 124 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
Hong Kong Accounting Standard 27, Consolidated and separate financial statements, issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, so far as the preparation of
consolidated financial statements is concerned and the effects of such departure are material
and pervasive and have not been quantified. We qualified our opinion in respect of the same
disagreement about accounting treatment in our auditor’s reports on the financial statements
for all years since the year ended 31 December 2011.

Adverse opinion

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the basis for adverse
opinion paragraph, the unconsolidated financial statements do not give a true and fair view of
the state of the comnpany’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of its profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In all other respects, in our opinion
the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

l s
L -‘b\a
Certified Public Accountants
8™ Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong
30 APR 203 "4
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND {TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DEGEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note
Turnover 4
Other revenue 5
Administrative and operating expenses
Profit before taxation 6
Income tax 7(a)

Profit and total eomprehensive income
for the year

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
HKD HKD
8,817,252 8,510,837
452 378
(72.285) (71.805)
8,745,419 8,439,410
(440.863) {425,542}
8,304,556 8.013.868

The notes on pages 9 to 23 form part of these financial statements. Details of dividends payable
to equity sharcholders of the company attributable to the profit for the year are set out in note 11(b).

-5
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Zhefiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Statement of financial position at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2012 2011
HKD HKD
Non-current asset
Investment in a subsidiary 9 71,259,817 71,259,817
Current asset
Amount due from
immediate holding company 10 4,826,151 -
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary 10 766,367 -
Cash and bank balances 10.869.085 8.110.,015
16,461,603 8,110,015
Current liabilities
Accrued liabilities 30,300 30,300
Dividend payable 13,011,428 6,500,000
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 10 101,253 49,571
13,142,981 6,579,871
Net current assets 3,318,622 1,530,144
NET ASSETS 74,578.439 72,789,961
CAPITAL AND RESERVE 11
Share capital 11(c) 61,829,945 61,829,945
Retained eamnings 12.748.494 10.960.016
TOTAL EQUITY 74,578,439 72,789,961

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 3 ¢ APR 2013

)
N )
)
The notes on pages 9 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
-6-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Balance at 31 December 2010
and 1 January 2011

Changes in equity for 2011

Debt capitalisation

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Dividend declared in respect of
the current year

Balance at 31 December 2011
and 1 January 2012

Changes in equity for 2012

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Dividend declared in respect of

the current year

Balance at 31 December 2012

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Share Retained
capital eqarnings Total
HKD HKD HKD
(note 11(c))
1 6,446,148 9,446,149
61,829,944 - 61,829,944
- 8,013,868 8,013,868
- (6.500.,000) (6,500,000}
61,829,945 10,960,016 72,789,961
- 8,304,556 8,304,556
- (6,516.078) (6,516.078)
61,829.945 12,748.494 74.578.,439

The notes on pages 9 to 23 form part of these financial statements,

-7-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited

Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars}

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interest income
Dividend income
Net foreign exchange gain
Operating loss before changes in working capital
Increase in amount due from immediate holding
company
Increase in amount due from a fellow subsidiary
Increase in accrued liabilities

Increase in amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities

Interest received
Dividend received

Net cash generated from investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

2012 2011

HKD HKD
8,745,419 8,439,410
(452) (378)
(8,817,252) (8,510,837)
(4.650) -
(76,935) (71,805)
(4,826,151) -
(766,367) -

- 6.050

51,682 49,571
(5,617,771) (16,184)
452 378
8.376.389 8,085,295
8,376,841 8,085,673
2,759,070 8,069,489
8.110.015 40,526
10,869,085 8.110.015

The notes on pages 9 to 23 form part of these financial statements.

-8-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1.

Principle activity

The principle activity of the company is investment holding. Details of subsidiary are set
out 1n note 9 to the financial statements.

Significant accounting policies

(@)

Statement of compliance

As disclosed in note 9, the company has a subsidiary but group accounts in the
form of consolidated financial statements as required under section 124 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance have not been prepared as the directors of the
company are of the opinion that it would involve expenses and delay out of
proportion to the value to the members of the company.

For the purposes of compliance with sections 122 and 123 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, these financial statements have been prepared to present a
true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss of the company only.
Consequently, they have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs™), which collective term includes
all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs™)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance which apply
to the preparation of separate unconsolidated financial statements. A summary of
the significant accounting policies adopted by the company 1s set out below.

These financial statements do not comply with HKAS 27, Consolidated and
separate financial statements, so far as the preparation of consolidated financial
statements is concerned. As a consequence, the financial statements do not give
all the information required by HKAS 27 about the economic activities of the
group of which the company is the parent. Full compliance with HKAS 27 would
require the company to produce consolidated financial statements which disclose
this information.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the company.
Note 2(c) provides information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the company for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

-9.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Saleon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 20]2

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

()

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments and estimates made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements are discussed in note 3.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs and new Interpretations
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the company. None of the developments is relevant to the company's
financial statements.

The company has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet
effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiary

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the company. Control exists when the
company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the company’s statement of financial position, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(¢)).

-10 -
VIl () - 11



APPENDIX VHI (J)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

fe)  Impairment of assets

(1)

Impairments of other receivables

Other receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the company about one or
more of the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

)

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation; and

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is
objective evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets) where the effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where financial assets carried at amortised
cost share similar risk characteristics, such as similar past due status, and
have not been individually assessed as impaired. Future cash flows for
financial assets which are assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s
carrying amount exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

- 11 -
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APPENDIX VIII {J)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Impairment of assets (continued)

@

(i)

Impairments of other receivables (continued)

lmpairment losses for other receivables whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote are recorded using an allowance account. When the
company is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against the receivables directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to identify indications that the investment in a subsidiary
may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of such an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwil] allocated to the cash-generating unit {or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an
asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell,
or value in use, if determinable.

-12 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 3! December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e)

(g)

(h)

()

Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)
- Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss 1s reversed if there has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Other receivables (including amounts due from related parties)

Other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note 1(d)(1)),
except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without
any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In
such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see note 2(e)(1)).

Other payables (including amounts due to related parties)

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafier are stated at
amortised cost, except where the payables are interest-free loans from related
parties without any fixed term of repayment or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

- 13-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)

(i)

()

Income tax (continued)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits. Apart from
differences which arise on initial recognition of assets and liabilities, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner
of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
company has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to seitle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

14 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 BECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)

(k)

%)

0

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

(i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest
method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies and non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of each reporting period. Exchange gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the
company if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the company;
{(i1)  has significant influence over the company; or

(iil) is a member of the key management personnel of the company or the
colnpany’s patent.

(b) An entity is related to the company if any of the following conditions
applies:

(iy  The entity and the company are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity {or an
associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other
entity 1s a member).

-15-
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

2.  Significant accounting policies (continued)
()  Related parties (continued)

(b) An entity is related to the company if any of the following conditions
applies: (continued)

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the company or an entity related to the company.

{vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in

(a).

(vil) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

3.  Accounting judgements and estimates
Impairment of investment in a subsidiary

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed by the company at the end of
each reporting period to assess whether there is any indication that investment in a
subsidiary may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated to determine impairment losses on the asset. Changes in facts and
circumstances may result in revisions to the conclusion of whether an indication of
impairment exists and revised estimates of recoverable amounts, which would affect
profit or loss in future years.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND TS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Conit'd)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

4. Turnover
The principal activity of the company is investment holding.

Turnover represents dividends received/receivable during the year.

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Dividend income from a subsidiary 8.817.252 8.510.837
5 Other Revenue
2012 2011
HKD HKD
Interest income 452 378
6. Profit before taxation
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:
2012 2011
HKD HKD
Auditor’s remuneration 22.300 22300

7.  Income tax in the statement of comprehensive income

(a) No provision has been made for Hong Kong Profits Tax as the company has no
assessable profit for the current year and the prior year. Income tax for the current
and prior years represents withholding tax on dividend income from a subsidiary.

No deferred tax assets or liabilities have been recognised as the company has no
significant deductible or taxable temporary differences which would give rise to
deferred tax assets or liabilities.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

7.  Income tax in the statement of comprehensive income (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit atf an applicable tax

rate:
2012 2011
HKD HKD
Profit before taxation 8,745,419 8,439410
Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at 16.5% (2011:16.5%) 1,442,994 1,392,503
Tax effect of non-taxable income
and non-deductible expenses (1,442,994) (1,392,503)
Withholding tax on dividend income 440.863 425,542
Actual tax expense 440,863 425.542
8. Directors’ remuneration

There is no directors’ remuneration for the year ended 31 December 2012, which is
required to be disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

9. Investment in a subsidiary

2012 2011

HKD HKD

Capital contribution 63,022,789 63,022,789
Cost directly attributable to investment 8.237.028 8.237.028
71.259.817 71,259,817

The company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Haining Salcon Water Company Limited was
set up on 31 August 2006 as a co-operative joint venture company. The company can
exercise unilateral control over the co-operative joint venture company.

Particulars of the subsidiary are as follows:

Place of Percentage

incorporation/ of equity
registration Particulars of  interest held by Principal
Name and operations paid up capital the company activities
Haining Salcon The People’s Republic USDE,130,000 60% Management and
Water Company of China (“PRC”) operation of water
Limited production and
distribution of
water

-18 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

10.

11.

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the vear ended 31 December 2012

Investment in a subsidiary (continued)

The directors of the company consider that the investment to be valued at cost is
appropriate.

No impairment loss on investment in subsidiary has been provided as, in the opinien of the
directors, the company’s share of net assets value of the subsidiary would exceed the
company’s cost of investment.

Post-acquisition profits of the subsidiary attributable to the company based on the
audited financial statements of the subsidiary prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles of the PRC are summarised as below:

Current year Prior years Total

Amount dealt with in the

financial statements of the

company 8,817.252 19,661,487 28,478,739
Amount not dealt with in the

financial statements

of the company (1,093.708) 20.839.021 19.745,313
Total 7.723.544 40,500,508 48,224,052

Amounts due from/(to) immediate holding company and fellow subsidiaries

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

Capital and reserve

(@) Components of the company’s capital and reserve
The opening and closing balances of each component of the company’s equity and
reconciliation between these amounts are set out in the statement of changes in
equity.

(b) Dividends

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the company attributable to the year:

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Interim dividend declared 6.516.078 6.500.000
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd}

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 20112

11. Capital and reserve (continued)

(©

(d)

Authorised and issued share capital

At 31 December 2012 and 2011

No. of shares Amount
Authorised:
Ordinary share of HK$1 each 300,000,000 300.000,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 61,829,945 1
Capitalisation - 61,829,944
At 31 December 61,829.945 61,829,945

On 12 January 2011, the authorised share capital of the company increased to
300,000,000 shares of HK$1 each.

On 12 January 2011, the amount due to a fellow subsidiary, Salcon Water (Asia)
Limited of HK$61,829,944 was capitalised as ordinary shares of the company of
which 61,829,944 shares of HK$1 each were issued. Consequently, Salcon Water
(Asia) Limited became the immediate parent of the company.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from
time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the company.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to company’s residual assets.

Capital management

The company’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost. As the
company is part of a larger group, the company’s sources of additional capital and
policies for distribution of excess capital may also be affected by the group’s
capital management objectives.

The company defines “capital” as including all components of equity.

The company’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due
regard to the capital management practices of the group to which the company
belongs. Adjustments are made to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions affecting the company or the group, to the extent that these
do not conflict with the directors’ fiduciary duties towards the company or the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The company is not
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

12.

13.

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Financial risk management and fair values

Exposure to credit, liquidity and currency risks arises in the normal course of the
company’s business. The company’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the company to manage these risks are
described below.

(@

(b)

(d)

Credif risk

The company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to cash at bank and due from
related companies. The directors consider the company’s exposure to bad debts
from inter-company balances is not significant since these group companies are
creditworthy.

Bank deposits are normally placed with financial institutions that have a good
credit rating,

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the statement of financial position. The company does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose the company to credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The company’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements, to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

All of the company’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period do not
bear interest and are repayable within one year or on demand.

Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risks primarily arising from cash and cash
equivalents denominated in United States dollars (“USD”). As the Hong Kong
dollars (“HKD”) is pegged to the USD, the company considers the risk of
movements in exchange rates between the HKD and the USD to be insignificant.

Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their
fair value as at 31 December 2012.

Material related party transactions

There are no material related party transactions during the year.

The outstanding balances at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2012 2011
HKD HKD

Amount due from immediate holding company
Salcon Water (Asia) Limited 4,826,151 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

13.

14.

15.

Salcon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Material related party transactions {(continued)

The outstanding balances at the end of the reporting period are as follows (continued):

2012 2011
HKD HKD
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary
Salcon Services (HK) Limited 766,367 -
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Salcon Services (HK) Limited 51,025 -
Salcon Engineering Berhad 50,228 49,571
Total 101,253 49,571

The outstanding balances are unsecured, interest free, have no fixed repayment terms and
are included in note 10.

Immediate and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the immediate parent of the company to be
Salcon Water (Asia} Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong. The directors
consider the ultimate controlling party of the company to be Salcon Berhad, which is
incorporated in Malaysia. Salcon Berhad produces financial statements prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and Malaysian Financial
Reporting Standards, generally accepted accounting principles and the Companies Act,
1965 in Malaysia available for public use.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number
of amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the
year ended 31 December 2012 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These included the following which may be relevant to the company:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements

—Presentation of ifems of other comprehensive income 1 July 2012

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement I January 2013

HKFRS 9, Finanecial instruments 1 January 2015
-2
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Saleon Zhejiang (HK) Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

The company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded

that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the company’s
results of operations and financial position.
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THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012

(Transfated based on the original audited financial statements in Chinese)

HAINING SALCON
WATER COMPANY LIMITED

ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR 1 JANUARY 2012 TO 31 DECEMBER 2012
IF THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE CHINESE VERSION
AND ITS ENGLISH TRANSLATION, THE CHINESE VERSION WILL PREVAIL
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

AUDITORS’ REPORT
B BAEP F FE 1301995 %
The Board of Directors of Haining Salcon Water Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Haining Salcon Water Co., 1.td.
(“the Company”) on pages 1 to 21, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2012,
and the income and profit appropriation statement and cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing these financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (hereinafler represents
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard issued in 2006 and specific
accounting standards issued before 2006) and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China, and fairly
presenting them; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control which is
necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
due o iraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Certified Public
Accountants, Those standards require that we comply with China Code of Ethics for Certified
Public Accountants, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider interal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

b}

BAL FROYAT DAEPRIL A S (TysaTme
SALOOK BERNAD (8337356-1)
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)
B LI F B 1301995 %
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2012, and the financial performance and the cash
flows of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China.

KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership) Certified Public Accountants

Shanghai Branch Registered in the People’s Republic of
China

Shanghai, The People’s Republic of China Tian Chunshan
Qian Di

Date: 10 April 2013

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and
resuits of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the People’s Republic of China.
The standards, procedures and practices to aqudit such financial statements are those
generally accepted and applied in the People’s Republic of China.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

Haining Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note

Assets

Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand
Rills receivable
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Payments in advance
Deferred expenses

W0 N S

Total current assets

Fixed assets
Cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

by
Lo

Carrying amount
Construction in progress

Total fixed assets

Intangible assets and other assets
Intangible assets H
Long-term, deferred expenses 12

Other long-term assets 13

Total intangible assets and other assets

Total assets

2012

3,822,033.04

2011
Note 24

17,564,335.12

54,000,000.00 22,051,911.38
1,381,645.97 8,032,286.82
3,625,596.22 2,195,949.37
1,535,282.44 3,500,974.06
89,500.00 -
57.014.70 54,576.94

64,511,072.37

54,300,033.69

_________________

228,462,254.09  229,445,735.42
(50,060,134.08) _ (38.649.471.32)
178,402,120.01  150,756,264.16
684.763.24 -
179,086,883.25  190,796,264.10
9,306.60 10,474.61
4,081,277.51 4,193,411.91
12,600,000.00 14.400,000.00

16,690,584.11

18,603,886.52

260,288.539.73

The notes on pages 7 to 21 form part of these financial statements.
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Haining Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Balance sheet as at 31 December 2012 (continued)

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Liabilities and owners’ equity

Current liabilities
Short-term loans
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Taxes payable
Other creditors
Other payables
Accrued expenses
Long-term liabilities due

within one year

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Long-term loans

Total liabilities

Owners’ equity
Paid-in capital
Capital reserve
Surplus reserve
Retained carnings

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners’ equity

Note

14

4(c)

15

)

16

17
19

2012

32,500,000.00
248,225.71
104,450.50
1,208,904.59
25,963.53
16,477,396.85
470,882.55

27.000,000.00

2011
Note 24

5,894 436.58
74.984.95
560,660.89
33,427.35
95.908.43
305.383.45

34.000,000.00

78,035,823.73

40,964,801.65

24.,000,000.00 63,000,000.00
102,035,823.73 103,964,801.65
105,314,130.21 105,314,130.21
38,000,000.00 38,000,000.00
5,293,691.22 4,225,649.55
9,644.894.57 12,151,302.50

158,252,716.00

159,735,382.66

260,288,539.73

263.700,184,31

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on

10 April 2013.

Chairman of the Board  The person in-charge of The head of the

(Director on behalf
of the Board)

(Signature and stamp)

the accounting affairs

(Signature and stamp)

accounting department

(Signature and stamp)

The notes on pages 7 to 21 form part of these financial statements.

(Company stamp)



APPENDIX VI (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Haining Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Income and profit appropriation statement
for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note

Sales from principal activities 21

Less: Cost of sales from principal activities
Business taxes and surcharges 4(a)

Profit from principal activities

Add: Profit from other operations

Less: General and administrative expenses
Financial expenses 22

Operating profit

Add: Non-operating income
Less: Non-operating expenses

Profit before income tax
Less: Income tax 4{b)
Net profit for the year

Add: Retained earnings at
the beginning of the year

Profits available for distribution
Less: Statutory surplus reserve 20
Profits available for distribution
to shareholders
Less: Cash dividends appropriated
to shareholders 20

Retained earnings carried forward

2012
56,270,506.54

(30,088,556.60)
(554.741.84)

2011
61,233,185.56

(31,066,986.05)
(615,077.63)

25,627,208.10

45,576.00
(6,860,621.78)
{6,975.312.63)

29,551,121.88

407.00
(5,919,136.90)
(6.986.225.97)

11,836,849.67 16,646,166.01
7,080.00 -
{56.688.02) (5.347.770.19)

11,787,241.65

fo .

{i.469.908.31)

11,298,395.82

10,317,333.34

12.191.302.90

11,298,395.82

13,753,919.96

22,508,636.24

(1,063.741.67)

25,052,315.78

(1.061.012.88)

21,444,894.57

{11,800.000.00)

23,991,302.90

(11.800,000.00)

9.644.894.57

12.191,302.90

The notes on pages 7 to 21 form part of these financial statements.

o
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APPENDIX VIII {K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR

THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Haining Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan}

Note to the
cash flow
statement

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods

Cash received relating to other
operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for goods

Cash paid to and for employees
Cash paid for all types of taxes

Cash paid relating to other operating activities

Sub-total of eash outflows
Net cash inflow from operating activities i

Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash reccived from disposal of investments

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets

Cash received relating to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets and
intangible assets

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash outflow/(infiow)
from investing activities

2012 2011

31,873,058.77 39,027,321.05

115,928.15 49.810.86

31,988,987.92 39,077,131.91

(14,177,366.85)  (13,808,301.09)
(5,847,141.62)  (5,182,681.19)
(2,136,987.30)  (1,270,447.14)

(2.244,705.84) (3,252.661.76)

(24,406,201.61)  (23,514,091.18)

- v

7,582,786.31 15,563,040.73

- 10,000,000.00
1,800,000.00 1,800,000.00
291.,077.15 746,506.13

2,091,077.15 12,546,506.13

(5.349.954.32) (6.925.402.59)

(5,349,954.32) (6,925,402.59)

(3,258,877.17) 5,621,103.54

The notes on pages 7 to 21 form part of these financial statements.



APPENDIX VIl (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

Haining Salcon Water Co., Ltd.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Note to the

cash flow

Statement 2012 2011
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash received from borrowings 86.,000,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash inflows 36,000,000.00 -
Cash repayments of borrowings (83,500,000.00) (19,000,000.00)
Cash paid for dividends or profits distribution (11,800,000.00)  (11,800,000.00)
Cash paid for interest expenses (6,489,213.38) (7,155,213.44)
Cash paid relating to other financing activities (2.276.997.84) (369.708.92)
Sub-total of cash outflows (104,066,211.22)  (38,324,922.36)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (18,066,211.22) (38,324,922.36)

Net decrease in cash it

(13.742.302.08)

The notes on pages 7 to 21 form part of these financial statements.
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APPENDIX VIl (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)

Haining Salcon Water Co., Lid.

Cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

Notes to the cash flow statement

i Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities
2012 2011
Net profit 10,317,333.34 11,298,395.83
Add: Depreciation of fixed assets 11,410,662.76 12,487,688.81
Amortisation of intangible assets 3,629.55 4,612.67
Amortisation of long-term deferred expenses 172,646.36 52,877.09
Increase in deferred expenses (2,437.76) (15,461.55)
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses 183,548.89 (754,226.22)

Losses on disposal of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets - 3,644,448.79
Financial expenses 6,957,084.28 6,975,617.60
Decrease in gross inventories 1,965,691.62 2,485,868.96
Increase in gross operating receivables (24,477,106.58) (22,451,804.30)
Increase in operating payables 1,051,733.85 1,835.023.05
Net cash inflow from operating activities 7.582.786.31 15,563,040.73
ii  Net decrease in cash
2012 2011
Cash at the end of the year 3,822,033.04 17,564,335.12
Less: Cash at the beginning of the year (17.564,335.12) (34,705.113.21)
Net decrease in cash (13,742,302.08) (17,140,778.09)
The notes on pages 7 to 21 form part of these financial statements.
6 SALOON BERHAD (583756-1)
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APPENDIX VIl (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont’d)

Haining Salcon Water Co., Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan)

1 COMPANY STATUS

Haining Salcon Water Co., Ltd. (the Company) is an equity joint venture established in
Haining, Zhejiang Province in the People’s Republic of China (PRC) by Salcon
Zhejiang (HK) Limited (Salcon Zhejiang) and Haining Water Investment Group Co.,
Ltd (Haining Water). The Company obtained an approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Zhe
Fu Zi Jia Zi [2006] No. 03536 from the People’s Government of Zhejiang Province on
21 September 2006, and a business license Qi He Zhe Jia Zong Zi No. 004136 on 25
September 2006 issued by Jiaxing Administration of Industry and Commerce. The
original registered capital is USD 11,250,000.

The Company’s Board of Directors resolved to increase the Company’s registered
capital by USD 2,300,000. The registered capital was increased from USD 11,250,000
to USD 13,550,000. The Company obtained approval from Haining Administration of
Foreign Trade and Economic Co-operation for the change on 23 May 2007. The articles
of associations were revised on 11 January 2007 accordingly. The Company obtained a
revised approval certificate Shang Wai Zi Zhe Fu Zi Jia Zi [2006] No. 03536 on 24 May
2007 and a revised business licence Qi He Zhe Jia Zong Zi No. 004136 on 14 June 2007,

The Company’s period of operation is 30 years, and its principal activities are water
treatment and water supply. The Company commenced its operation on 28 September
2006.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been translated into English from the Company’s
statutory financial statements issued in the PRC in Chinese.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements
are in conformity with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises-Basic Standard
issued in 2006, specific accounting standards issued before 2006 and the Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises, all issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
(MOF). The accounting policies comply with the legal and reporting requirements of
the relevant government authorities. Accordingly, the basis of measurement and
presentation in these financial statements may not be in compliance with the accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
PRC and may not be suitable for any purpose other than for statutory reporting.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company will
continue to operate throughout the next accounting period until at least 31 December
2013 as a going concern.

Y
i 8 Y
g
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APPENDIX VHI (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

The Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by RMB 13,524,751.36 as
at 31 December 2012. Since the Company obtained a long-term loan of 3 years
amounting to RMB 50,000,000 from China Merchants Bank Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.
on 29 March 2013, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e

®

Accounting year
The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January to 31 December.
Basis of preparation and measurement basis

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis,
Unless otherwise stated, the measurement basis used is historical cost.

Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is the Renminbi.
Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities demominated in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates quoted by the People’s Bank of China and other exchange rates
recognised by the state ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
on foreign currency translation, except for the exchange gains and losses directly
relating to the construction of fixed assets (sec note 3(g)), are dealt with in the
income statement.

Provision for bad and doubtful debts

The provision for bad and doubtful debts is estimated by management based on an
ageing analysis. Provision for other receivables is determined based on their
specific nature and management’s estimate of their collectibility.

Inventories

I[nventories include packaging materials and low value consumables.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs.

Inventories are measured at their actual cost upon acquisition. The cost of
inventories is calculated using the specific identification method.

8 SALOUN BERNAD (£23786-T)
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APPENDIX VIl (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(f) Inventories (continued)

Any excess of the cost over the net realisable value of each item of inventories is
recognised as a provision for diminution in the value of inventories. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale
and relevant taxes.

Low value consumables are amortised in instalments when they are used.
(g) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are assets with relatively high unit values held by the Company for
use in the production of goods. They are expected to be used for more than one
year.

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see note 3(k)).

All direct and indirect costs that are related to the construction of fixed assets and
incurred before the assets are ready for their intended use are capitalised as
construction in progress. Those costs include borrowing costs (including foreign
exchange differences arising fromn the loan principal and the related interest) on
specific borrowings for the construction of the fixed assets during the construction
period. Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for
its intended use.

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the lower of their
estimated useful lives and operating term stipulated in the concession agreement.
The respective estimated useful lives and the estimated rate of residual values on
cost for the Company’s fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated Estimated rate Rate of

useful life  of residual value depreciation

Land use rights 30 years 0% 3.33%

29 years or 3.1%or

Plant and buildings 25,5 years 10% 3.5%

Machinery and equipment 10 years 10% 9%

Electronic equipment 5 years 10% 18%

Motor vehicles 5 years 10% 18%
Pipelines and other

equipment 7 years 10% 12.86%

9 SALCON BERHAD (323756-1)

VI (K) - 12



APPENDIX VIIi

(K}

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(h)

(@)

@

(k)

Lease

A lease can be classified as a finance lease or an operating lease. A finance lease is
a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of a leased asset to the lessee, whether or not the legal title to the asset is
eventually transferred. An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease,

Operating lease charges

Rental payments under operating leases are charged as expenses on a straight-line
basis over the lease term,

Intangible assets

Intangible asscts are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses (see note 3(k}). The cost of the intangible
assets is amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period for the intangible assets is as follows:

Software 5-10 years
Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are amortised on a straight-line basis over their
beneficial periods. The respective amortisation periods for the long-term deferred
expenses are as follows:

Other deferred expenses 5-25.5 years
Provision for impairment

The carrying amounts of assets (including fixed assets and intangible assets) are
assessed regularly to determine whether their recoverable amounts have declined
below their carrying amounts, Assets are tested for impairment whenever events
or changes in conditions indicate that their recorded carrying amounts may not be
recoverable, When such a decline has occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to
the recoverable amount. The amount by which the carrying amount is reduced is
the impairment loss.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows arising from the continuous use of the asset and
from the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful life.

Provision for impairment is calculated on an item-by-item basis and recognised as
an expense in the income statement.

s AR LR EMETERLIA Y fuaaTn
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APPENDIX VI

(K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(k)

)

(m)

(n)

Provision for impairment {continued)

If there is an indication that there has been a change in the factors used to
determine the provision for impairment and as a result the estimated recoverable
amount is greater than the carrying amount of the asset, the impairment loss
recognised in prior years is reversed. Reversals of impairment losses are
recognised in the income statement. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent of the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Income tax

Income tax is recognised when payable under the tax payable method. Income tax
for the year is provided at the applicable tax rate on taxable income.

Revenue recognition

When it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue and costs can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement according to the following methods:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of the
ownership of goods have been transferred to the buyers and the Company
retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

(ii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time propogtion basis with reference to
the principal outstanding and the applicabie rate.

Government grants

Government grants are fransfers of monetary assets or non-monetary assets from
the government to the Company at no consideration except for any capital
contribution from the government as an investor in the Company. Special funds
such as investment grants allocated by the government, if clearly defined in
official documents as part of “capital reserve” are deait with as capital
contributions, and not regarded as government grants.

BAT St RIS T 2000
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APPENDIX VI

(K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(@

()

@

@

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on specific borrowings for the construction of fixed
assets are capitalised into the cost of the fixed assets during the construction
period unti] the fixed assets are ready for their intended uses.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognised as financial expenses
in the income statement when incurred.

Dividends appropriated to shareholders

Dividends appropriated to the shareholders are recognised in the income and profit
appropriation statemcnt upon approval, Cash dividends approved after the balance
sheet date, but before the date on which the financial statements are authorised for
issue, are disclosed in the balance sheet as a separate component under
owners’equity.

Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Company has joined
a defined contribution retirement plan for the employees arranged by a
governmental organisation, The Company makes contributions to the retirement
scheme at the applicable rates based on the employees’ salaries. The contributions
are capitalised into cost of assets or charged to the income statement on an accrual
basis. After the payment of the contributions under the retirement plan, the
Company does not have any other obligations in this respect.

Related parties

If the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly eontrol or
exercise significant influence over another party, or vice versa, or where the
Company and one or more parties are subject to common control from another
party, they are considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises.

AL PO BERLATY 10000
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APPENDIX VIl (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

4

TAXATION AND SURCHARGE

(a)

®)

The types of tax and surcharge applicable to the Company’s sale of goods and
rendering of services include value added tax (VAT), urban maintenance and
construction tax, education fee surcharge and local education fee surcharge, etc..

Tax name Tax basis and applicable rate
VAT Output VAT is 13% of product sales, according to tax
laws. The remaining balance of output VAT, after
subtracting the deductible input VAT of the period, is

VAT payable
Urban maintenance and
construction tax 7 % of VAT paid
Education fee surcharge 3 % of VAT paid
Local education fee
surcharge 2 % of VAT paid

Business taxes and surcharges include urban maintenance and construction tax,
education fee surcharge and local education fee surcharge.

Income tax

The statutory income tax rate of the Company is 25%. Pursuant to the approval
issued by the in charge tax authorities, the Company is entitled to a tax-free period
from 2008 to 2009, and a 50% reduction in the income tax rate from 2010 to
2012. For the current year, the Company enjoys a preferential income tax rate of
12.5% (2011: 12.5%).

Pursuant to the approval issued by the in charge tax authorities, a tax credit of
RMBS,205,276.23 was obtained as a result of purchase of domestically-made
machines in 2007. The Company utilized the credit amounting to
RMB6,677,481.28 and RMB1,515,732.69 in 2010 and 2011 respectively. After
offsetting the remaining tax credit amounting to RMB103,790.20, the Company is
subject to a eurrent ingome tax of RMB1,469,908.31 for the current year.

AT SO DINDLAT (0T RS
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APPENDIX VI (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

4

TAXATION AND SURCHARGE (CONTINUED)

(c) Taxes payable

2012 2011
VAT payable 406,584.58 555,031.82
Income tax payable/(prepaid income tax) 402,672.75 (862,055.46)
Urban maintenance and :
construction tax payable 28,460.92 38,852.23
Property tax payable 190,715.06 433,608.04
Land use tax payable 179,091.00 393,857.67
Others 1.380.28 1,366.59
Total 1,208.904.59 560,660.89
CASH AT BANK. AND ON HAND
2012 2011
Cash on hand 4,100.48 2,222.83
Demand deposits 3.817.932.56 17.562,112.29
Total 3.822.033.04 17,564,335.12
BILLS RECEIVABLE
2012 2011

Bank acceptance bills

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

54.000,000.00 22,951,911.38

The ageing analysis of the Company’s accounts receivable is as follows:

2012 2017
Percentage Provision Percentage Provision
of tatal Jor bad and of total Jor bad and
aceounts doubtful accounis doubtful
RMB receivable debls RMB receivable debls

Within 1 year 1,381.645.97 100%

“ 8,032.286,82 100%

14 SALOCGH BER
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APPENDIX VI (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

8 OTHER RECEIVABLES

The ageing analysis of the Company’s other receivable is as follows:

2042 2011
Percentage Provision Pereentage Provision
of total Jfor bad and of total Jfor bad and
other doubtfil other doubtful
RMB receivables debls RMB receivables debis
Within 1 year 3,445,138.85 95% - 2,195,949.37 100% -

After 1 year but
within 2 years 180,457.37 5% - - - -
Total 3.625.596.22 100% - 2.195,949.37 100% -
9 INVENTORIES

2012 2011
Raw materials 547,156.25 380,014.61
Low value consumables 988.126.19 3,120.959.45
Total 1,535 44 3.500.974.06

All the above inventories are purchased from others.

2012 2011
Cost of inventories charged to costs and
expenses in the income statement 5,334 5.569,801.32
10 FIXED ASSETS
Plant and  Machinery ond Efectrunic Pipelines and
Land use rights buileings equiprtent vgnipmeyr  Mator vehicles ether equipment Total
Cost
As a1 1 Janpary 2012 24568,346,08 115,487,899.86 66,884,095.07 360.817.4) 1,664 890.00 79,687.00  229,445,735.42
Additions - - 479,8)1.95 71,005.89 - - 550,817 .84
Acerual adjustment {150.76} (1.447,081.70y __ (81.066.71) - = = L5349 17

As at 31 Deceinber 2012 24,968,195.32  134,040,818.16 67,276,840.31 43],823.30 1,664,390.00 79,687.00 228,462,254.09

Aconmulated deprecéation
As et [ January 2012 (3,260,154.72) (14,109,558.97) (19,645360.67)  (227,968,70) {1,369,800.84) (36,627.42) (39,649,471.32)
Charge for the year (868,417.85) (4,407,849.61) (6,008,466,75) (44,580.21)  (128,600.16) (7,471.80) (11,465,086.38)
Accrual adjustment - 45.812.34 B6E1.28 - - - 54,423.62

As 2131 December 2012 (4,128,572.57) (18.471,506.24) (25,645,216.14)  (272,548.91) (1.496401.00)  (43,799.22) (50,060,134.08)

Carrying amount -
As a1 31 December 2012 ,20.839.622.75 11556922199 41.63162447 __ 159274390 _ 16648000 _ 3538778 178402 12001
As 2131 December 2010 2870816136 12117834089 47.23873d.40 13284871 _. 20508944 . __43.059.58 19079626410

The Company obtained land use rights through purchase from third parties.

As at 31 December 2012, the carrying amount of the fixed assets that have been pledged
for bank loans was RMB 55,108,867.C1 (2011: nil).

15 SALOUN BERHAD (£33756-1)

VI (K) - 18



APPENDIX VIIi {K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

11

12

13

14

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost
As at 1 January 2012
Adjustment
As at 31 December 2012
Accumulated amortisation
Asat 1 January 2012
Charge for the year
As at 31 December 2012
Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2012

As at 31 December 2011

LONG-TERM DEFERRED EXPENSES

As at 1 January 2012
Additions during the year
Decrease during the year

As at 31 December 2012

OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS

Software

24,339.60
2,461.54

26,801.14

(13,864.99)
(3,629.55)

(17,494.54)

9.306.60

10,474.61

Other deferred expenses

4,193,411.91
60,511.96
(172,646.36)

4.081.277.51

The balance represents proceeds from disposal of fixed assets to be received after 1 year.

SHORT-TERM LOANS

2012 2041
Interest Interest
rafe rare Secyred/
Principal (p.a) Principal fp.a) guaranieed
China Zheshang Bank  20,000,000.¢0 6.6%
China Merchants Bank
Financial Leasing
Ca,, Ltd,
{CMB Financial
Leasing) —12.500.000.00 (in -
Total =22.500,000.60 -
£ RERIA TN fieyny
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APPENDIX VIl (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

14 SHORT-TERM LOANS (CONTINUED)

(i) This loan is guaranteed by Haining Industrial Investment Group Co., Ltd., and

the guarantee contract number is (335191) Zhe Shang Yin Gao Bao Zi (2012) No.
00015.

(ii) The interest rate is People’s Bank of China (PBOC) 1-year rate. The interest rate
for current year is 6.0%.

(iii) The Company pledged bank acceptance note amounting to RMB 54,000,000 to
China Merchants Bank Haining Branch (CMB), and CMB issued financial
guarantee letter amounting to RMB 51,000,000 with CMB Financial Leasing as
the beneficiary in 2012.

The Company also pledged fixed assets for the bank foan.

15 OTHER PAYABLES

2012 2011

Loan from relate party
-Haining Water 16,014,933.33 -
Others 462.463.52 95,908.43
Total 16,477,396.85 95,908.43

The period of this loan from related party is from 15 December 2012 to 31 January 2013
with the interest rate of 5.6%.

16 LONG-TERM LOANS/LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2042 201/
Interest Interest
o . rate Pledged/ rate Pledged/
Principal Meturity (p.a.) guaranteed Principai Malurity (p.a,) pguaranteed
Uniled Overseas Bank
Shenzhen Branch 20078112 2007/8/12
(UOB) 21,000,000.00  -2014/6/16 (i) (i) 3500000000 - 2014/6/16 (i) {ii)
Bank of China
Haining Branch 200973127 " . 2009/3/27
(BOC) 30.000,000.00 -2014/12/20 (iii) (iv) _ 6200000000 -2014/12/20 (iiiy (iv)
51,000,000.00 §7,000,000.00
Less: Long-term liabilities
due within one year
uoB {14,000,000.00) (14,000,000.00)
BOC {13.000,000,00) {20.,000,000.00)
(27,000,000.00) (34,000,000.00)
Totzl —-24.000,000.80 =£3.000.000.00

(i)  The interest rate is PBOC 3-5 years rate. The interest rate for current yeat is 6.4%
(2011: 6.9%)).

(if) This loan is pledged by irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by EON Bank
Berhad Malaysia and also irrevocably guaranteed by Salcon Berhad and Salcon
Zhejiang.

g R K [ 3
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND iTS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont'd)

16

17

18

LONG-TERM LOANS/LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
(CONTINUED)

(iii) The interest rate is PBOC over S-year rate. The interest rate for current year is
7.05% (2011: 6.6%).

(iv) This loan is guaranteed by Haining Water,

PAID-IN CAPITAL

Registered capital
2012 2011
Amount % Amount %
UsD usb
Salcon Zhejiang 3,130,000.00 60% §,130,000.00 60%
Haining Water 5.420,000.00 40% 5,420.000.00 40%
Total 13,550,000.00 100% 13.550,000.00 _ 100%
Paid-in capital
2012 and 2011
Amount in Amount in
original currency  RMB equivalent %
Uusb ’
Salcon Zhejiang 8,130,000.00 62,977,037.71 60%
Haining Water 5.420,000.00 42,337.092.50 40%
Total 13,550,000 105314,130.21 100%

Capital contributions in foreign currency have been translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of each contribution received as quoted by the
People’s Bank of China.

Certified Public Accountants have verified the above capital contributions, and issued
related capital verification reports.

CAPITAL RESERVE

2012 2011

Government subsidy . 38,000,000.00 38.000,000.00

The amount represents subsidy from National Development and Reform Commission
for the construction of city water supply project in 2011.

- ) amu’,_'_L oy B L T
18 SALOCON BERNAD (5537H
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19

20

21

22

SURPLUS RESERVE

As at 1 January 2012
Profit appropriation

As at 31 December 2012

PROFIT APPROPRIATION

(a) Appropriation to various funds

General
Reserve fund

4,229,949.55
1.063,741.67

5,293.691.22

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company made appropriation

to the following funds:
Surplus reserve- General reserve fund

(b) Cash dividends appropriated to owners

10%

Cash dividends appropriated to owners during this year

The Board of Directors approved on 23 November 2012 the appropriation of a
cash dividend of RMB 11,800,000.00 (2011: RMB 11,800,000.00).

SALES FROM PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Water supply income

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Net interest expense
Less: interest income
Other financial expenses

Total

19
VIl (K) -22

2012 2011
56 54 61.233,185.56
2012 2011
6,471,163.59 7,352,414.81
(291,077.15) (746,506.13)
795.226.21 380,317.29

6,975,312.65 6,986,225 97
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THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 (Cont’d)

23

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

(a)

(b)

Related parties with controlling relationships

Relationship Types
Registered Principal with the of legal
address aclivities Company entity
Water resource
exploration and Limited Hability
Salcon Zhejiang Hong Kong investment Investor company

Registered capital of related parties with controlling relationships and its changes
At the beginning/

end of year
HKD

Salcon Zhejiang 300,000,000.00

Equity interests held by related parties with controlling relationships and their
changes

At the beginning/

end of year
Amount %
Salcon Zhejiang 62,977,037.71 60%

Relationship between the Company and related parties without controlling
relationships

Relationship with the Company

Haining Water Investor
Salcon Investment and Consulting

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (Salcon Investment and Consulting) Fellow subsidiary
Salcon Alliance (Shanghai} Company Limited

(Salcon Alliance) Fellow subsidiary

VI (K) -23
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23 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(¢) The amounts of the Company’s related party transactions during the year and its
balances with related parties at the year end are summarised as follows:

i)

The material related-party transactions of the Company are summarised as
follows:

2012 2011

Repayment of borrowings
- Haining Water - 10,000,000.00

Receiving services
- Salcon Investment and Consulting - 25,000.00
- Salcon Alliance 300,000.00 275,000.00

Receipt of borrowings
- Haining Water 16,000,000.00 -

Interest expenses
- Haining Water 14,933.33 -

The Board of Directors of the Company is of the opinion that the above
transactions were carried out in the normal course of business and on normal

commercial terms.

The balances of related party receivables and payables are summarised as
follows:

2012 2011

Other receivables
- Salcon Investment and Consulting 12,420.00 -

Others payables
- Haining Water 16,014,933.33 -

24 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain items in these comparative figures of 2011 have been reclassified to conform
with the current year’s presentation to facilitate comparison.

e F M AT R bl TR E A i Ty P
21 SALOUN BERMAD (52378
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APPENDIX VIII (K)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TARGET COMPANIES AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2012 {Cont'd)
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